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NOTICE
29" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed
by Tata Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), vide an
Order dated 18-12-2018 (“Imsolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hom’ble National
Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-
001/1P-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”)
to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Code and thereafter
appointed as the Resolution Professional (“RP”) by the committee of creditors (“CoC”) of the
Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the Code. Pursuant
to the Hon’ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of
the Code, the power of the Board of Directors stands suspended and same is being exercised by
RP in terms of the provisions of Section 17 & 20 of the Code. Further vide an Order dated June
7, 2019, Hon’ble NCLT has extended the CIRP period for a further period of 90 days beyond
the initial a statutory period of 180 days. Pursuant to the non-approval of resolution plan, the
COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019 has passed a resolution for liquidation of Company and
directed the Resolution Professional to file an application, seeking order of liquidation, before
Adjudicating Authority “AA”; consequent to which, the RP has filed an application for
liquidation on 12™September 2019 which is pending for approval by AA.

During the financial year 2022-23, the CoC directed the RP to file application before the AA
and seek permission to invite resolution plans again. Pursuant to an application filed by the RP
the AA directed the RP to publish Form G, and invite expressions of interest to submit
resolution plans. The RP invited expression of interests to submit resolution plan and in
response received 86 expressions of interests. The RP, after examining the expression of
interests, has invited 36 applicants te submit a resolution plan. If the RP receives resolution
plan and the CoC approves any plan, the application seeking order of liquidation shall be
withdrawn.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-Nine Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of
Richa Industries Limited will be held on Saturday, August 31, 2024 at 11.30 A.M. through Video
Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM). The venue of the meeting shall be deemed
to be the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No-29, DLF Industrial Area, PH-II, Faridabad-
121003, Haryana to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

—

1. To Iie’c_'é'i’ve, c\o"nsider and adopt the standalone audited financial statements including Balance Sheet
as at arch 31, 2023, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
that d;qt{eﬂ and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.




2. To receive, consider and adopt the consolidated audited financial statements including Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2023, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date and Report of the Auditors thereon.

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139,142 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”), and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any and the rules made there under, the
appointment of M/s. Sri Prakash & Co, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 002058C), as the auditors of
the Company to hold office from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2028 be and is hereby appointed and that the
Resolution Professional be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration payable to them.

For Richa Industri‘e_§~Limited
(Under CIRP)

X

Resolutidr{; qufessionél
Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/TP-P00178/2017-18/10357

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution
Professional, Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated
21st December 2018 and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of
Creditors in its meeting held on 17"January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 06.08.2024
Place: Faridabad




NOTES:

1.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA") vide its General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25
September, 2023 permitted the holding of Annual General Meeting through Video Conference
(“VC”)/Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) without the physical presence of Members at
a common venue as per the procedure prescribed by MCA in the General Circular No. 20/2020
dated 05 May, 2020. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") also vide its
Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated 07 October, 2023 ("SEBI
Circular") has provided certain relaxations from compliance with certain regulations of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations"). In compliance with the said Circulars and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company is being held
through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act 2013 a member entitled to attend and vote at
the Annual General meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf
and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this annual General Meeting is
being held through VC/OAVM pursuant to the aforesaid MCA Circulars, physical attendance
of the members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of Proxies
by the Members will not be available for the Annual general Meeting and hence the Proxy
Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NR, etc) are required
to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPEG Format) of its Board Resolution or governing body
Resolution/Authorisation etc., authorising its representative to attend the Annual General
Meeting through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said
Resolution/ Authorization shall be sent to the Resolution Professional by e-mail at
ncltricha@gmail.com through their registered e-mail address with copies marked to the
Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) at delhi@linkintime.co.in.

Registration of e-mail ID and Bank Account details:

In case the shareholder’s e-mail ID is already registered with the Company/its Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent “RTA”/Depositories, log in details for e-voting are being sent on the
registered e-mail address. In case the shareholder has not registered his/her/their e-mail
address with the Company/its RTA/Depositories and/or not updated the Bank Account
mandate for receipt of dividend, the following instructions to be followed:

Kindly log in to the website of our RTA, Link Intime India Private Limited,
www linkintime.co.in under Investor Services > E-mail/Bank detail Registration — f ill in the
details and upload the required documents and submit.

OR

In the case of Shares held in Demat mode: The shareholder may please contact the Depository
Participant (“DP”) and register the e-mail address and bank account details in the demat
account-as-per the process followed and advised by the DP.




10.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM?”) along with the Annual Report for the
Financial Year 2022-23 is being sent only by electronic mode to those members whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories in accordance with the aforesaid
MCA Circulars and circulars issued by the Securities And Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”)
dated 13 May, 2022. Members may note that the notice of 29" AGM and Annual Report for
the financial ear 2022-23will also be available on the website of the stock exchange i.e. BSE
limited at www.bseindia.com. Members are requested to download the annual report and
notice of the AGM from the website of the stock exchange. Members can attend and
participate in the Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM facility only.

Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act).

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
the Company is pleased to provide the members with facility to exercise their ri ght to vote at
the 29" Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted
electronically through the facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic
voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting™) as provided by
Link Intime India Private Limited (LIIPL).

The facility for electronic voting system shall also be made available at the 29" Annual
General Meeting (AGM). The Members who have not cast their votes through remote e-voting
shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the AGM. The Members who have already cast
their votes through remote e-voting may attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast
their vote again at the AGM.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route Map to reach to the venue of the
25th Annual General Meeting has not been annexed to this Notice.

The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 24
August, 2024 to 31 August, 2024(both days inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General
Meeting.

Instructions for Members to attend the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet
(VC/OAVM) are as under:

Members are entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM platform
“InstaMeet” provided by the Registrar and Transfer Agent, Link Intime India Private Limited
by following the below mentioned process. Facility for joining the Annual General Meeting
through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the Annual General
Meeting and will be available to the Members on first come first serve basis.

Members are requested to participate on first come first serve basis as participation through
VC/ OAVM is limited and will be closed on expiry of 15 (Fifteen) minutes from the scheduled
time.of-the Annual General Meeting.

Aembers holding more than 2% equity shares, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
I,.iMPs, Chair Persons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

QL
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Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Auditors etc. may be allowed to the meeting
without restrictions of first-come-first serve basis. Members can log in and join at 11:15 A.M.
IST i.e 15 (Fifteen) minutes prior to the scheduled time of the meeting and window for joining
shall be kept open till the expiry of 15 (Fifteen) minutes after the scheduled time. Participation
is restricted upto 2000 members only.

b) The details of the process to register and attend the AGM are as under:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https:/instameet. Jinkintime.co.in & click
on “Login”.

» Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. or Folio No
° Members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

° Members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed
by 8 Digit Client ID

* Members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number registered with the
Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not updated
their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number
provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

B Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for Insta Meet, and your attendance is marked for the
meeting).

C) Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the General Meeting through
InstaMeet:

1. Members who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request with the
company.

2. Members will get confirmation on first cum first basis.

3. Members will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the
meeting.

4. Other Members may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the meeting.

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by
switching on video mode and audio of your device.

6.  Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will
announce the name and serial number for speaking.

\F‘L




d) Instructions for Members to Vote during the General Meeting through Insta Meet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/Moderator during the meeting, shareholders/
members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote™.

2. Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile
number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click on 'Submit'.

3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option
“Favour/ Against” for voting.

4. Castyour vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the number
of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against'.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote,
click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your
vote subsequently.

e) Members, who will be present in the General Meeting through InstaMeet facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing
so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who
have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the General Meeting will be eligible to attend/
participate in the General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again
during the meeting.

f) Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through
broadband for better experience.

g) Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download stream) to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

h) Please note that Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network.
It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

i) In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email
to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.

11. Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

As per the SEBI circular dated 09 December, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in
demat m'é):de can ré"gister directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various E-
votingfService Provider (ESP) portals directly from their demat accounts.

[{




Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL:

METHOD 1 - If registered with NSDL IDeAS facility

Users who have registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:

a)
b)

c)

Visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com and click on “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”.

Enter user id and password. Post successful authentication, click on “Access to e-voting”.

Click on “LINKINTIME” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.

OR

User who have not registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)

To register, visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com and select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or
click on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp ©

Proceed with updating the required fields.
Post registration, user will be provided with Login ID and password.
After successful login, click on “Access to e-voting”.

Click on “LINKINTIME” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.

METHOD 2 - By directly visiting the e-voting website of NSDL:

a)
b)

c)

d)

Visit URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Click on the “Login” tab available under ‘Shareholder/Member® section.

Enter User ID (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and
a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Post successful authentication, you will be re-directed to NSDL depository website wherein you can
see “Access to e-voting”.

Click on “LINKINTIME” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL:

METHOD 1 — If registered with CDSL Easi/Easiest facility

Users who have registered for CDSL Easi/Easiest facility.

a)
b)
c)

Visit URL: hmgs://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login or www.cdslindia.com.

Click on New System Myeasi

?;é.vgm_ withuser id and password
Y%y :




d) After successful login, user will be able to see e-voting menu. The menu will have links of e-voting
service providers i.e., LINKINTIME, for voting during the remote e-voting period.

e) Click on “LINKINTIME?” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name® and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.
OR

Users who have not registered for CDSL Easi/Easiest facility.

a) To register, visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/mveasitoken/Registration/EasiRe,qistration

b) Proceed with updating the required fields.
¢) Postregistration, user will be provided Login ID and password.
d) After successful login, user able to see e-voting menu.

e) Click on “LINKINTIME” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.

METHOD 2 - By directly visiting the e-voting website of CDSL.

a) Visit URL: https://www.cdslindia.com/

b) Go to e-voting tab.
¢) Enter Demat Account Number (BO ID) and PAN No. and click on “Submit”.

d) System will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile and Email as recorded in
Demat Account

e) After successful authentication, click on “LINKIN TIME” or “evoting link displayed alongside
Company’s Name” and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote
during the remote e-voting period.

3. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with Depository Participant:

Individual shareholders can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
depository participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-voting facility.

a) Login to DP website

b) After Successful login, members shall navigate through “e-voting” tab under Stocks option.

) Click on e-voting option, members will be redirected o NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-voting menu,

d) After successful authentication, click on “LINKINTIME” or “evoting link displayed alongside
Company’s Name™ and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote
during the remote e-voting period.

Login mefflod for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual
Shar(?h:?l‘ders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
J e ‘ ) %
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Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link
Intime as under:

1.

Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

2. Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER® tab and register with your following details: -

A. User ID: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID; Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account
shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have not updated
their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to
you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your
DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with
your DP/Company.

*Shareholders holding shaves in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide their
Folio number in ‘D’ above
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above

B> Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one
special Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

B Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).

3. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER? tab.

4. Enter your User ID, Password, and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’.

Cast your vote electronically:

1.

After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View? icon.
E-voting page will appear.

Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour /
Against® (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution® file link).

After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click on ‘No’

_and-aceordingly modify your vote.




Guidelines for Institutional shareholders (“Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund”):

STEP 1 — Registration
a)  Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in
b Click on Sign up under “Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund”
o) Fill up your entity details and submit the form.
d) A declaration form and organization ID is generated and sent to the Primary contact person email
ID (which is filled at the time of sign up at Sr.No. 2 above). The said form is to be signed by the
Authorised Signatory, Director, Company Secretary of the entity & stamped and sent to

insta.vote@linkintime.co.in.

e)  Thereafter, Login credentials (User ID; Organisation ID; Password) will be sent to Primary contact
person’s email ID.

) While first login, entity will be directed to change the password and login process is completed.

STEP 2 ~Investor Mapping

a) Visit URL: hitps:/instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with credentials as received in Step 1

above.
b) Click on “Investor Mapping” tab under the Menu Section
¢) Map the Investor with the following details:
a. ‘Investor ID’ -
i. Members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID
Jollowed by 8 Digit Client ID i.e., IN00000012345678

il. Members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary
ID.

b. ‘Investor’s Name - Enter full name of the entity.
‘Investor PAN” - Enter your 10-digit PAN issued by Income Tax Department.
d. “Power of Attorney” - Attach Board resolution or Power of Attorney. File Name for the Board
resolution/Power of Attorney shall be — DP ID and Client ID. Further, Custodians and Mutual
Funds shall also upload specimen signature card.
d) Click on Submit button and investor will be mapped now.
¢) The same can be viewed under the “Report Section”.

o

STEP 3 — Voting through remote e-voting.
The corporate shareholder can vote by two methods, once remote e-voting is activated:
METHOD 1 - VOTES ENTRY

a) Visit URL: https:/instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with credentials as received in Step 1
above.

b) Click on “Votes Entry’ tab under the Menu section.

¢) Enter Event No. for which you want to cast vote. Event No. will be available on the home page
of Instavote before the start of remote evoting.

d) Enter ‘16-digit Demat Account No.’ for which Yyou want to cast vote.

e) Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option 'Favour /
Against' (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the 'View Resolution' file
link).

f) After selecting the desired option i.e., Favour / Against, click on 'Submit'.

g) A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "Yes', else to
change your vote, click on 'No' and accordingly modify your vote. (Once you cast your vote on
the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change it subsequently).

.




OR
VOTES UPLOAD:

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with credentials as received in Step 1
above.

b) You will be able to see the notification for e-voting in inbox.

c) Select 'View' icon for 'Company’s Name / Event number '. E-voting page will appear.

d) Download sample vote file from ‘Download Sample Vote File’ option.

e) Cast your vote by selecting your desired option 'Favour / Against' in excel and upload the same under
‘Upload Vote File’ option.

f) Click on “Submit’. ‘Data uploaded successfully’ message will be displayed. (Once you cast your vote
on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change it subsequently).

Helpdesk for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat mode:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending
a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
holding securities in demat | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at :
mode with NSDL 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
holding securities in demat | helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mode with CDSIL or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form has forgotten the password:

If an Individual shareholder holding securities in physical form has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or
Password or both then the shareholder can use the “F orgot Password” option available on the e-Voting website

of Link Intime: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER? tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT”.

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent fo his / her registered e-mail address.
Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the particulars of the
Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI Bank Account Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned
above. The password should contain a mininmum of 8 characters, at least one special character (@H$&*), at
least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

User Ilb‘ffa;g;l\é?esholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is Event No
+Fo {Q-Num_ber registered with the Company
= o
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User ID for Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account is 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account is 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.

Institutional shareholders (“Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund”) has forgotten the password:

If a Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or
Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on the e-Voting website
of Link Intime: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

» Click on ‘Login’ under ‘Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund’ tab and further Click
‘forgot password?’

» Enter User ID, Organization ID and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on
“SUBMIT™.

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail
address. Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the
particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits)
etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain a minimum of 8 characters, at least one special
character (@!#3& *), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the
password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website.

» Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

» For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

» During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the
resolution(s) for a particular “Event”.

12. All the documents referred to in the Notice will be available for electronic inspection without fees
by the members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM i.e. 31 August,
2024. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-mail ncltricha@gmail.com.

13. Members seeking any further clarification/information relating to the Annual Financial
Statements are requested to write at the Registered Office of the Company at least ONE WEEK before
the date of the Meeting i.e. on or before 31% August, 2024 to enable the management to keep the
information ready at the Meeting.

14. Members are requested to note that under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Investor-Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,
2016 ( IEPF Rules’) the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account is required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (‘IEPF’) constituted by the Central Government of India.




Further; all shares in respect of which dividends remain unclaimed/unpaid for seven consecutive
years or more, are required to be transferred to designated Demat Account of the IEPF Authority.

15. The Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in demat mode. Hence, the members who are
still holding physical Share Certificates are advised that it is in their own interest to dematerialize
their shareholding to avail benefit of dematerialization viz. easy liquidity, electronic transfer and
prevention of forgery.

16. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding
in the same order of names are requested to send the Share Certificate(s) to Link Intime India Private
Limited, Registrar and Transfer Agent for consolidation into a single folio.

17. Members are requested to register their e-mail address(es) and changes in their particulars like
change in address from time to time with Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and Transfer
Agent for shares held in physical form and with the respective Depository Participants for the shares
held in dematerialized form.

18. Members may please note that the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) has made
Permanent Account Number (PAN) as the sole identification number of all participants transacting
in the securities market, irrespective of the amount of such transactions.

Further, SEBI has prohibited the transfer of shares in physical form except in case of
transmission or transposition of shares. Members holding shares in physical form and
intending to transfer their shares are advised to open a demat account with the Depository viz.
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) or Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) through respective Depository Participant(s)and transfer their shares after
dematerialization.

19. SEBI vide its circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/ CIR/2023/181, dated 17 November, 2023
prescribed simplified norms for processing investor service requests by Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents (RTAs) and provided updates on PAN, KYC details, and Nomination
processes.

The circular follows the earlier SEBI Circular No. SEBI/ HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37
dated 16 March, 2023 which has been rescinded due to the issuance of the Master Circular for
Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents dated 17 May, 2023. The initial circular aimed to
simplify norms for processing investor service requests by RTAs and furnishing PAN, K'YC details
and Nomination.

In compliance with the aforesaid SEBI circular dated 16 March, 2023, the Company on 13 May, 2023
had sent communication through speed post to furnish the requisite details. Through this exercise, the
Company has tried to reach physical shareholders for the updation of records.

Therefore, the Shareholders holding Shares in physical form are requested to update their KYC with
the Company.




For members who hold shares in physical form, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™),
vide its Master Circular SEBVHO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2024/37 dated 07 May, 2024 read with
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD1/P/ CIR/2024/81 dated 10 June, 2024, as amended from time to time, has
mandated furnishing of PAN linked with Aadhaar and KYC details (i.e. e-mail address, postal address
with PIN code, mobile number, bank account details, PAN details linked with Aadhaar etc.). In case
any of the aforesaid documents/details are not available in the record of the Company/Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”), the member shall not be eligible to lodge grievance or avail any
service request from the RTA until they furnish complete KYC details/ documents. Further, with

effect from 01 April, 2024, any payment of dividend shall only be made in electronic mode to such
members.

The relevant formats for Nomination and Updation of KYC details viz; Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3,
SH-13, SH-14 have been sent to the respective shareholders. Members are requested to furnish PAN,
Postal Address, E-mail Address, Mobile Number, Specimen Signatures, Bank Account Details and
Nomination by submitting the relevant Form(s) as below to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the
Company, Link Intime India Private Limited.

Sr.No. Particulars Forms
1 Registration of PAN, postal address, e-mail address, Mobile | ISR-1
number, Bank Account Details or changes/updation thereof
2 Confirmation of Signature of shareholder by the Banker ISR-2
3 Registration of Nomination SH-13
4 Cancellation or Variation of Nomination SH-14
5 Declaration to opt out of Nomination ISR-3

Those holding shares in dematerialized form may contact their respective Depository Participant (DP)
to avail the nomination facility or further change in nominations.

SEBI has commenced processing of investor complaints in a centralised web based complaints

redressal system i.e. SCORES. The Company has supported SCORES by using it as a platform for
communication between SEBI and the Company.

Further, Online Dispute Resolution (ODR) in Indian Securities Market has been introduced by SEBI
vide its circular dated 31 July, 2023 read with corrigendum-cum amendment circular dated 04 August,
2023. In addition to SCORES, Investors/clients and Market Participants (MPs) now have an
additional mechanism available for dispute resolution with an objective of time bound online
conciliation and online arbitration for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market.
The Company has registered itself on the ODR Portal.

20. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its Circular reference no.
SEB/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated 25 January, 2022 mandated that the listed
. companies shall issue the securities in dematerialized form only while processing various investor
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service requests as mentioned below and issue a Letter of Confirmation to the respective shareholder
upon receipt of such request that will be submitted by the shareholder to its Depository Participant
along with Dematerialisation Request Form for credit of shares electronically in the Demat Account
of Shareholder.

1. Issue of duplicate securities certificate;

2. Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account;

3. Renewal/Exchange of securities certificate;

4. Endorsement;

5. Sub-division/Splitting of securities certificate;
6. Consolidation of securities certificates/folios;
7. Transmission;

8. Transposition.

Further, the said circular provides that in case the securities holder/claimant fails to submit the demat
request within 120 days from the date of issuance of letter of confirmation, RTA/Issuer Companies
shall credit the securities to the Suspense Escrow Demat Account of the Company.

In compliance of the above, the shares for the aforesaid investor requests are issued in dematerialized
form only and a Letter of Confirmation is issued to the respective shareholder upon receipt of such
request for submission by the shareholder to its Depository Participant along with Dematerialisation
Request Form for credit of shares electronically in the Demat Account of Shareholder. Further, in
case the securities holder/ claimant fails to submit the demat request within 120 days from the date
of issuance of Letter of Confirmation, the said shares are credited to the Suspense Escrow Demat
Account of the Company.

General Guidelines for shareholders:

1. In case the shareholders have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, please refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and Instavote e-Voting manual available at https:/instavote.linkintime.
co.in, under Help section or write an e-mail to enotices@linkintime.co.in or Call at:- Tel : 022 -
49186000.

2. The remote e-voting period commences on Wednesday, 28 August, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and
ends on Friday, 30 August, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. During this period, members of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e.
Saturday, 24 August, 2024 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module
shall be disabled by LIIPL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member,
the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

3. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital-of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 24 August, 2024. The person who is not
.amember as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only.
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4. Any person, who acquire shares of the Company and become member of the Company after
dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 24 August,
2024, may obtain the user ID and password by sending a request at delhi@linkintime.co.in. However,
if you are already registered with LIIPL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID
and password for casting your vote.

5. A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting as well as e-voting at the AGM.

6. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held,
allow voting to be cast by use of e-voting facility ‘InstaMeet’ of LIIPL for all those members who
are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

7. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first download the votes cast
at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at
least Two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, within Two working
. days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour
or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign
the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

8. The Results of the AGM shall be declared by the Resolution Professional after the AGM within
the prescribed time limits. The resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to
receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolutions.

10. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website www.richa.in and on the website of LIIPL and communicated to BSE Limited (BSE)
accordingly.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

All resolutions passed in this regard are available for electronic inspection without fees by the
members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM i.e. 31 August, 2024 and
shall also be available at the meeting.

For Richa Industries Limited
;5. (Under CIRP)
e ey
S Arvind Kiimar
Resolution. Preféssional
Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/10357
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANYALYSIS REPORT

Forward Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements, which may be identified by the use of words like ‘plans’,
‘expects’, ‘will', ‘anticipates’, ‘believes’, intends’, 'projects’, 'estimates’ or other words of similar connotation.
All statements that address expectations or projections about the future, including, but not limited to
statements about the Company's strategy for growth, product development, market position, expenditures,
and financial results, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are based on certain
assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and
expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual results, performance or achievements
could thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward looking statements. The Company
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statement, on the basis of
any subsequent developments, information or events. The statement of the management must be read in the
light of the fact that the Committee of Creditor has passed a resolution to liquidate the Company.

Any reference to the Director or Board of Director, in this report shall be construes as Resolution
professional acting under the Section 17(1)(b) r.w. sec 17(2) (e)

Corporate Overview

Richa Industries Limited is a leading manufacturing company in Pre-Engineered Building, EPC (Engineering,
Procurement & Construction) but the plant of the company is not function since January 2019 and Textile
sectors. An 1SO 9001:2008 certified company; Richa Industries Limited is listed at Bombay Stock Exchange.
The strict quality control measures, adoption of most modern and state-of-the art technology, innovative
concepts and adhering to strict delivery schedules have made Richa today the most trusted name in the
industry.

Overview of the Economy

The Indian Economy continues to show resilience amid Global Uncertainties. Despite significant challenges
in the global environment, India was one of the fastest growing economies in the world. India's overall growth
remains robust and is estimated to be 6.9% for the financial year 2022-23. Growth was driven by strong
investment activity augmented by the government's capex push and buoyant private consumption. It is
paving the path for further development and continues to encourage projects across sectors, including
reforms for improving labour laws. V-shaped economic recovery is due to mega vaccination drive, robust
recovery in the services sector and growth in consumption and investment. This is being demonstrated in
high frequency indicators such as power demand, rail freight, GST collection etc. Almost all emerging
economies are reeling under external shocks, but India’s underlying economic fundamentals are strong and
despite the short-term headwinds, the impact on the long-term outlook is expected to be marginal. Inflation
remained high, averaging around 6.7% in FY 2022-23 but the current-account deficit narrowed in Q3 on the
back of strong growth in service exports and easing global commodity prices. Dwelling on the outlook for
FY2023-24, the Economic Survey 2022-23 issued by Ministry of Finance projects that, India’s recovery from
the pandemic was relatively quick, and growth in the upcoming year will be supported by solid domestic
demand and a pickup in capital investment. It further affirms that aided by healthy financials, incipient signs
of a new private sector capital formation cycle are visible and more importantly, compensating for the private
sector’s caution in capital expenditure, the government raised capital expenditure substantially. Explaining
the economic outlook factoring global rudiments, the slowdown in global growth and economic output
coupled with increased uncertainty is likely to dampen global trade growth. Strong domestic demand amidst
high commodity prices will raise India’s total import bill and contribute to unfavorable developments in the
current account balance. In such a scenario, global economy may be characterized by low growth in FY24.

Industry Overview
o  Textile Industry

India is the world’s second-largest producer of textiles and garments. It is also the sixth-largest exporter of
textiles spanning.apparel, home and technical products. The Indian textile and appare! industry is expected
to grow at 10% CAGR from 2019-20 to reach US$ 190 billion by 2025-26. India has a 4% share of the global
trade in textiles and apparel. The textiles and apparel industry contribute 2.3% to the country’s GDP, 13% to
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industrial production and 12% to exports. The textile industry has around 45 million of workers employed in
the textiles sector, including 3.5 million handloom workers. India’s textile and apparel exports (including
handicrafts) stood at US$ 44.4 billion in FY22, a 41% increase YoY. Total textile exports are expected to
reach US$ 65 billion by FY26. The Textile and Apparel market is poised to grow, led by boost in demand and
the government support in form of atiractive schemes such as Production Linked Incentive (PLI), Mega
Investment Textile Parks (MITRA) will further drive the way for the US$ 250 billion target.

For Richa industries Limited, the Textiles segment witnessed growth that was achieved through higher
volumes & realizations. A progressive recovery in primary sales was witnessed due to renewed optimism
among trade channel partners.

Risk & Concerns

‘Risk’ is basically linked to uncertainty of the future. The uncertainty associated with the outcome of an event
that can lead to loss or profit is known as Risk. Every event has got an impact associated with it - either
positive or negative. The negative impact represents risk. Richa focuses on mitigating the adverse impact of
risks on the business.

Outlook

Richa has a positive outlook in this industry and looks to expand its business and its also looking for greater
opportunities with the emerging market and the outlook of this company is mainly focussed on the growth
and increases its customer base and to stay relevant to the changing consumer preferences.

Construction & Engineering (Pre-Engineered Building) Industry
The PEB plant of the Company has not been in operation since January, 2019.

The key issues and challenges for Construction & Engineering Industry (PEB)

The manufacturing unit of the company has not been in operations since January 2019 due to paucity of
working capital finance

Future outlook of this Industry

The manufacturing unit of the company has not been in operations since January 2019 due to paucity of
working capital finance

Financial Performance

The Company's Standalone turnover for the current financial year is Rs 2553.27 Lakhs as compared to Rs
3666.96 Lakhs in the previous financial year. Loss before and after tax is Rs (1970.90) Lakhs for the current
financial year as compared to that of loss before tax for previous financial year of Rs (3454.90).

The Company consolidated turnover for the current financial year is Rs 2783.43 Lakhs as compared to Rs
3701.03 Lakhs in the previous financial year. Loss before tax is Rs (2209.56) Lakhs for current financial year
as compared to that of previous financial year of loss before tax of Rs (3425.76) Lakhs.

The Basic and diluted Earnings per share computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard-20 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India was Rs -9.43 per share respectively as against Rs -11.88
per share during the previous year.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

Richa Industries Limited has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all the assets
are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. The Company internal
controls are supplemented by an extensive programmed and its review by management and documented
policies, guidelines and procedures.

After the"c_:,/o’rr’fm‘encement of CIRP many of the Company’s KMP's and of the functional heads, employees
have fresigned. This has reduced the effectiveness of various internal control, which were earlier
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implemented through segregation of duties and responsibilities. The Resolution professional has however
implemented controls to ensure protection and assets of the company.

Health Safety and Environment

The Company is continuously working for the safety of the employees and also to minimize the
environmental impact on its operations. The Company continuously provides and maintains best safety
measures in the plants and also equipped with best pollution control with the best emissions norms. Regular
medical examination of the employees is the integral part of the Company policy. All employees are obliged
to ensure that they fully understand all policies and do fully comply with the requirements. The Company
believes and ensures that there should be no injuries and incidents in their plants and taken OHSAS to
ensure further safety & health of our employees & associates.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed by Tata
Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), which has been admitted vide an
Order dated 18-12-2018 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been
appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”) to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with
the provisions of the Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional (‘RP”) by the committee
of creditors (“COC") of the Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the
Code. Pursuant to the Hon'ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of
the Code, the power of the Board of Directors stands suspended and same is being exercised by RP in
terms of the provisions of Section 17 & 20 of the Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon'ble
NCLT has extended the CIRP period for a further period of 90 days beyond the initial a statutory period of
180 days. Pursuant to the non-approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019 has
passed a resolution for liquidation of Company and directed the Resolution Professional to file an
application, for liquidation before AA (Adjudicating Authority). Consequent to which, Mr. Arvind Kumar has file
an application for liquidation on 12"September 2019 which is pending for approval by AA.

For Richa Industries Limited
(Under CIRP)

Date: 06.08.2024 -
Place: Faridabad

=1 5
" Arvind Kumar

Resolution Professional
Regn No: IBBIIIPA-001IIP-P00178720;!1:18/10357
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Resolution Professional Appointed by the honorable Adjudicating Authority, the National Company law
Tribunal Chandigarh Bench, in whom the powers of the Board of Directors are vested presents the twenty
Nine Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2023

INITIATION OF CORPORATE INSOLVENCY REOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP)

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP") has been initiated, on a petition filed by Tata
Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), which has been admitted vide an
Order dated 18-12-2018 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(‘the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been
appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (‘IRP") to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with
the provisions of the Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional (“RP") by the committee
of creditors (“COC”) of the Company in the meeting held on January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the
Code. Pursuant to the Hon'ble NCLT Order for commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of
the Code, the power of the Board of Directors stands suspended and same is being exercised by RP in
terms of the provisions of Section 17 & 20 of the Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon'ble
NCLT has extended the CIRP period for a further period of 90 days beyond the initial statutory period of 180
days. Pursuant to the non-approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019 has
passed a resolution for liquidation of Company and directed the Resolution Professional to file an
application, for liquidation before AA (Adjudicating Authority). Consequent to which, Mr. Arvind Kumar has
filed an application for liquidation on 12"September 2019 which is pending for approval by AA.

During the financial year 2022-23, the CoC directed the RP to file application before the AA and seek
permission to invite resolution plans again. Pursuant to an application filed by the RP the AA directed the RP
to publish Form G, and invite expressions of interest to submit resolution plans. The RP invited expression of
interests to submit resolution plan and in response received 86 expressions of interests. The RP, after
examining the expression of interests, has invited 36 applicants to submit a resolution plan. if the RP
receives resolution plan and the CoC approves any plan, the application seeking order of liquidation shall be
withdrawn.

Since the Company is under CIRP as per Section 17 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, from the date of
appointment of the Resolution Professional

(@) the management of the affairs of the corporate debtor shall vest in the interim
resolution professional;

(b) the powers of the board of directors or the partners of the corporate debtor, as the case may be, shall
stand suspended and be exercised by the interim resolution professional;

(c) the officers and managers of the corporate debtor shall report to the interim resolution professional and
provide access to such documents and records of the corporate debtor as may be required by the interim
resolution professional;

(d) the financial institutions maintaining accounts of the corporate debtor shall act on the instructions of the
interim resolution professional in relation to such accounts and furnish all information relating to the
corporate debtor available with them to the interim resolution professional.

Financial Results

The Company’s Financial Performance (Standalone)for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized
below: :
'y (Rs. In Lakhs)
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Total Revenue 25563.27 3666.96

Total Expenses 4541.57 7108.90

Profit/(Loss) before tax (1970.90) (3454.90)

Extraordinary ltems

Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (1970.90) (3454.90)
Tax Expense - -
Profit/(Loss) For The Year (1970.90) (3454.90)

The Company’s Financial Performance (Consolidated) for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized
below:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Total Revenue ' 2816.48 3733.13

Total Expenses 5026.04 7158.89

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (2209.56) (3425.76)

Exceptional ltems - 26.48

PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (2209.56) (3452.25)

Tax Expense - 0.92

PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (2209.56) (3453.16)

Results of Operations and the state of Company affairs

The Company's Standalone turnover for the current financial year is Rs 2553.27 Lakhs as compared to Rs
3666.96 Lakhs in the previous financial year. Loss before tax is Rs (1970.90) Lakhs for the current financial
year as compared to that of loss before tax for previous financial year of Rs (3454.90).

The Company consolidated turnover for the current financial year is Rs 2783.43 Lakhs as compared to Rs
3701.03 Lakhs in the previous financial year. Loss before tax is Rs (2209.56) Lakhs for current financial year
as compared to that of previous financial year of loss before tax of Rs 3452.25 Lakhs.

The Basic and diluted Earnings per share computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard-20 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India was Rs — 9.43 per share respectively as against Rs -11.88
per share during the previous year.

The textile unit of the company is the only operational segment. The unit is in dire need of upgrading the plan
and machinery. Due to ongoing CIRP the company has not been able to carry out any major replacement or
upgradation of the machinery for the last 5 years. The machinery of the unit is now over 15 years old and
experiences frequent breakdowns. Due to the condition of the machinery the company may not be able to
operate economically.

Consolidated Financial Statements

As per regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Listing obligation and Disclosure
Requirements ) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as " Listing Regulations") and applicable provision
of the Companies Act, 2016 read with the rules issued thereunder, the Consolidated financial statements of
the Company for the financial year 2021-22 have been prepared in compliance with applicable Accounting
Standards and on the basis of audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary. The
Consolidated financial statements together with the Auditor reports form parts of this Annual Report.

Change in the Nature of Business
There is no change in the nature of the Business of the Company

T

Transferto Reserve

<

The cinpb’ény has not transferred any amount fo the reserves during the year

[
SRR
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Dividend

The Company does not recommend any dividend on the equity shares for the financial year ended as on
March 31, 2023

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital is Rs 2351.69 Lakhs as on31%t March, 2023.There was no change in the
Share Capital of the Company. During the Year under review, the Company has not issued equity shares
with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any stock option. There was no public
issue, rights issue, bonus issue etc. during the year

Preferential Issue and Private Placement

During the year under review, the Company has not made any preferential issue and private placement.

Financial Statements

Your Company follows Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
the preparation of its financial statements. Your Company has consistently applied applicable Accounting
policies during the year under review. The Company discloses consolidated and standalone financial results
on a quarterly basis which are subjected to limited review and publishes consolidated and standalone
audited financial results on an annual basis. There were no revisions made to the financial statements during
the year under review. The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are prepared in accordance
with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and forms an integral part of this Report. Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees or Investment by the Company

During the period, the Company has not made any Loans, Guarantee or investment in terms of the provision
of the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Holding and Subsidiaries
M/s Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited is the subsidiary of the company.
Management Discussion & Analysis

Management Discussion and Analysis Report form an integral part of this report and gives a detailed review
of the Company’s Operation, performance and future outlook during the financial year 2022-23.

Extract of Annual Return

The details forming part of the Annual Return extract in Form MGT-9, as required under section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are included in this report as Annexure-il and forms an integral part of this report.

Number of Meetings of the Board

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company has been initiated from December 18,
2018 as per the order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT"), Chandigarh Bench
under the provision of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Since NCLT order the power of the Board of
Directors have been suspended during the CIRP Period no meetings of the Board have been held.

Board Evaluation

The powers of Board of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
passed by Hon'ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the
Powers of stispended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr. Arvind
Kumar.

X
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Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The powers of Board of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
passed by Hon’ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the
Powers of suspended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr. Arvind
Kumar. The Resolution Professional has the power to take decision regarding the appointment and
resignation of the employees.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The powers of Board of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
passed by Hon’ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the
Powers of suspended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr. Arvind
Kumar. The Resolution Professional has the power to take decision regarding the finalization of Balance
Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Changes

There is no KMP in the Company at the end of financial year 2022-23. The regulation 15(2A) of SEBI
(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 provides that the regulations regarding the composition of the board shall not
be applicable to the company under CIRP.

Declaration by Independent Directors
The Company does not have any independent director during the year.

Related Party Transactions

There being no material related party transactions as defined in the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which may
have potential conflict with the interest of your Company at Large. Hence, there is no detail to be disclosed in
form AOC-2 in that regard.

Material changes and commitments
The major events which have affected the Company are as foliows:-

The COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019 has passed a resolution for liquidation of Company and directed
the Resolution Professional to file an application for liquidation before AA (Adjudicating Authority).
Consequently, Mr. Arvind Kumar has filed an application for liquidation on 12" September 2019 which is
pending for approval by AA.

Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

The Particulars relating to conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
outgo, as required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in Annexure | to this report.

Risk Management

The Company has a well-defined process in place to ensure appropriate identification and treatment of risks.
The identification of risk is made at strategic, business, operational and process levels. All significant risks
are well integrated with the functional and business plans and are reviewed on a regular basis.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The company has suffered losses in the previous years. Therefore no amount is attributable to Corporate
Social/Responsi\bility as per the Companies Act, 2013. The company is undergoing Corporate Insolvency
and/Re'solution Process.

i
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Composition of Committees

The powers of board of Directors of the Company are vested in the Resolution Professional appointed by the
Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. The board of the Company is suspended and committees are not properly
constituted.

The regulation 15(2A) of SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 provides that the regulations regarding the
composition of the board shall not be applicable to the company under CIRP.

Holding and Subsidiaries
M/s Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited is the subsidiary of the company.
Fixed Deposit

During the year, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. Therefore, there was
no public deposit outstanding as at the beginning or at the end of the period.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulator or Courts
The Liquidation order is pending before the Hon'ble NCLT Court, Chandigarh.
Corporate Governance

The Company is default in maintaining the Corporate Governance as per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 due to various issue as the Company is under CIRP period and
the Liquidation Order is pending before the Hon’ble NCLT Court, Chandigarh.

Whistle blower policy/vigil mechanism

The Company has a Whistle Bowler policy to report genuine concerns or grievances to the Resolution
professional. The whistie Bowler Policy has been posted on the Website of the Company.

Internal financial controls and their adequacy

Richa Industries Limited has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all the assets
are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. The Company internal
controls are supplemented by an extensive programmed and its review by management and documented
policies, guidelines and procedures.

After the commencement of CIRP, many of the Company's KMP's and of the functional heads, employees
have resigned. This has reduced the effectiveness of various internal control, which were earlier
implemented through segregation of duties and responsibilities. The Resolution professional has however
implemented controls to ensure protection and assets of the company.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT
Statutory Auditors

The members of the Company had appointed M/s Sai Prakash & CO, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm
Registration No. 013159N) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in the 25th Annual General Meeting
(AGM) held on 30 September, 2021 for a period of 5 (Five) years to hold the office till the conclusion of 29"
AGM in terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Resolution professional of the Company has again recommended the appointment of M/s Sai Prakash &
CO, Chartered Accountants, (ICAl Firm Registration No. 013159N) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for a period of 5 (Five) Years to hold the office from the conclusion of the 29th AGM to the conclusion of 34th
AGM in the year 2028. The Auditor report contains the qualification, reservation and adverse remarks.

Internal Auditor

No internal Auditor was appointed during the year

_‘/ S
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Cost Auditor

As per the requirements of the Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, your Company is not required to maintain cost records

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the
Company has appointed M/s. Arun Goel & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice (C.P. N0.9892) to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is included as Annexure-V and
forms an integral part of this report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As required under the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has constituted a Sexual Harassment Policy. We follow a gender-neutral
approach in handling complaints of sexual harassment. All employees are of equal value with no
discrimination between individuals at any point based on race, color, gender, religion, political opinion,
national extraction, social origin, sexual orientation or age. The Company is committed to providing a safe
and conducive work environment to all its employees and associates. No complaints were pending in the
beginning of the year and none were received by the Company during the year under review.

Human resource and industrial relations

During the year under review, Industrial relations of the Company continue to be cordial and peaceful. Your
Company strives to provide the best working environment with ample opportunities to grow and explore. Your
Company maintains a work environment that is free from physical, verbal and sexual harassment. Every
initiative and policy of the Company takes care of the welfare of all its employees. The human resource
development function of the Company is guided by a strong set of values and policies. The details of
initiatives taken by the Company for the development of human resource are given in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report. The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial
relations at all levels throughout the year.

Environment and Safety

The Company has taken all necessary steps for safety and Environment Control and Protection at its Plant
located at Kanwara Village, Faridabad.

Particulars of employees and related disclosure

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, During the year, none of the
employee was in receipt of remuneration of Rs 5,00,000/- per month or Sixty Lacs during the year end for
the part of the year.

The ratio of the remuneration of each director/KMP to the median remuneration of all the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23 is not applicable.

Statutory Information

The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to your Company for the financial year ending
March 31, 2023.

APPRECIATION

The Resolution Professional exercising the powers of Board of Directors (currently powers are suspended
during CIRP under the provisions of the IBC, 2016) wish to place their deep appreciation for the support and
co-operation of the Committee of Creditors, various departments of State and Central Government,
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Banks/Financial Institutions, employees and other stakeholders. The Board also commend the continuing
commitment and dedication of the employees at all levels.

For Richa Industries Limited
(Under CIRP)

/- Arvind Kumar
Resc;alvl’jtion;Profés‘s"i_érgal
Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/1 0%57

/

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the ‘Ingolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 20186. lts affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional,
Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 21st December, 2018
and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 17t
January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)
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Annexure |

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and oufgo
required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2023 is given here below and forms part of the
Directors' Report

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) Steps taken for Conservation of energy

Company continues its efforts to reduce and optimize the energy consumption at all manufacturing unit.
Some of the initiatives taken during the financial year 2022-23 were as follows:

Major Energy Conservation measures taken during the year 2022-23: NIL

(ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy: NIL
(iii) The Capital investment on energy conservation Equipment: NIL

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made by the Company fowards technology absorption during the year under
review are:

e Using LED Lights for energy savings at Plant.
o Installation of wind Turbo ventilators at Plant.
o Installation of energy efficient AC Drives

(ii) The Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution:

o Improved productivity and cost reduction
o Time saving
s Reduction in wastage

(i) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished: NONE

Details of Technology Imported Technology Year of Import Status Implementation
Import form and absorption
NIL

(iii) The expenditure incurred on Research& Development (R & D): NIL
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(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review, the following are the details as follows:

(InRs.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Earnings NIL NIL
Outgo NIL NIL

: 'jﬂl?:\
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FORM NO. MGT-9 Annexure i

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2023

(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014

.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN L17115HR1993PLC032108
2. | Registration Date 15-09-1993
3. | Name of the Company RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
4.| Category/Sub-category of the Company | Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government
Company
5. | Address of the Registered office & Plot No-29,DLF Industrial Area, Phase-ll,
contact details Faridabad-121003 Tel:0129-4133968,
Fax: 0129-413369
6. | Whether listed Company Yes
7.| Name, Address & contact details of the Link Intime India Pvt Ltd
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. Noble Heights, 1st Floor,
Plot NH 2,C-1 Block Lsc, Near
Savitri Market, Janakpuri,New Delhi-110058

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or
more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the Company
products / services Product/service

1 Textile 2365

2 Construction and engineering 3410
(PEB)

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S. No | Name and Address of the | CIN/GIN Holding/Sub | % of Applicable
Company sidiary/Asso | Shares | Section
ciate held
1 Richa Krishna U45209HR2019PTCO077573 | Subsidiary 51 2(87)
Construction Pvt. Lid

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-Wise Shareholding
Category of Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year during
Sr No the year
% of % of
Total Total
Demat Physical Total Shares Demat Physical Total Shares
Shareholdingof =
Promoter and
{(A) Promtp’iérGroup
[ | ncishis
Indivi‘cﬁals 7 Hindu .
(a) - Undivided Family 5840555 0 5840555 '24.93 5840555 0 5840555 '24.93 '0.00

)
e
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/ State
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'0.0000

'0.00

Financial Institutions
/ Banks

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

Any Other {Specify)

Bodies Corporate

8078774

8078774

'34.48

8078774

8078774

'34.48

'0.00

Sub Total {A)(1)

13919329

13919329

'59.40

13919329

13919329

'59.40

'0.00

[2]

Foreign

(@)

Individuals (Non-
Resident Individuals /
Foreign Individuals)

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

(b)

Government

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

{c)

Institutions

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

(d)

Foreign Portfolio
Investor

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

Any Other {Specify)

Sub Total {A)(2)

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

Total Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter
Group(A)=(A)1)+{A){
2)

13919329

13919329

'59.40

13919329

13919329

'59.40

'0.00

(8)

Public Shareholding

(1

Institutions

{a)

Mutual Funds / UTI

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

(b)

Venture Capital
Funds

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

(c)

Alternate Investment
Funds

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

[ (d)

Foreign Venture
Capital Investors

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

(e)

Foreign Portfolio
Investor

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

(f)

Financial Institutions
/ Banks

'0.00

'0.00

‘0.00

(g)

Insurance Companies

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

(h)

Provident Funds/
Pension Funds

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

0)

Any Other (Specify)

Sub Total {B){1)

'0.00

'0.00

0.00

[2]

Central Government/
State
Government(s)/
President of India

Central Government
/ State
Government(s)

'0.00

'0.000

'-0.0135

Sub Total {B){2)

'0.00

'0.000

'-0.0135

(31

Non-Institutions

{a)

Individuals

Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh.

2726043

32

2726075

'11.6350

5240798

32

5240830

'22.3680

10.7330

(i)

Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh

1771407

9673593

11445000

48.8476

3162978

3162978

'13.4997

'35.3479

(b)

NBFCs registered
withRBI, 77

0

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00

{c)

Em pléyee Trusts

'0.00

'0.0000

'0.00
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Overseas
Depositaries(holding
DRs) (balancing
(d) figure) 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
(e) Any Other (Specify)
|EPF 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 3153 0 3153 0.0135 0.0135
Hindu Undivided
Family 202335 0 202335 '0.8636 491580 0 491580 '0.8636 '-1.2345
Non Resident Indians
(Non Repat) 46369 0 46369 '0.1979 31153 0 31153 '0.1979 '-0.0649
Non Resident Indians
(Repat) 119680 0 119680 '0.5108 125300 0 125300 '0.5108 '-0.0240
Unclaimed Shares 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 835 0 835 0.0036 0.0036
Clearing Member 29446 0 29446 '0.1257 291500 0 291500 '0.1257 '-1.1184
Bodies Corporate 33429 0 33429 '0.1427 163342 0 163342 '0.1427 '-0.5544
Sub Total (B)(3) 4928709 9673625 14602334 62.32 9510639 32 9510671 40.59 '21.7313
Total Public
Shareholding(B)=(B){
1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 4928709 9673625 14602334 62.32 9510639 32 9510671 40.59 '21.7313
Total (A)+(B) 13756375 9673625 [ 23430000 '100.00 23429968 32 23430000 '100.00 '0.0000
Non Promoter - Non
(C) Public
[1] Custodian/DR Holder | 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Employee Benefit
Trust (under SEBI
(Share based
Employee Benefit)
[2] Regulations, 2014) 0 0 0 '0.00 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.00
Total (A)+(B)+(C) 13756375 | 9673625 23430000 '100.00 23429968 32 23430000 '100.00 '0.0000

(i) Shareholding of Promoters

3r. | Shareholder Name Shareholding at the Beginning of | Shareholding at the End of the Year
the Year
No of % of % of No of % of total | % of Shares | % Change in
Shares total Shares Shares shares of | pledged/encu | shareholding
held shares | pledged/en | held the mbered to during the
ofthe | cumbered Company | total shares year
Comp | to total
any shares
1
RICHA HOLDINGS LIMITED 7621156 '32.52 '28.05 7621156 '32.52 '28.05 | 0.00
0.00
2 SANDEEP GUPTA 1152968 '4.92 '4.26 1152968 '4.92 '4.26
0.00
3 SUSHIL GUPTA 1100706 '4.69 '4.26 1100706 '4.69 '4.26
0.00
4 SUBHASH GUPTA 981667 '4.18 '0.00 981667 '4.18 '0.00
0.00
5 AKASH GUPTA 602223 '2.57 '0.00 602223 '2.57 '0.00
0.00
6 USHA GUPTA 591498 '2.52 ‘0.00 591498 '2.52 '0.00
0.00
7 GARIMA GUPTA 572223 '2.44 '0.00 572223 '2.44 '0.00
0.00
8 JEWEL GARMENTS PVT. LTD. 457618 '1.95 '0.00 457618 '1.95 '0.00
0.00
9 GEETA DEVI 435570 '1.85 '0.00 435570 '1.85 '0.00
10 0.00
MANISH GUPTA" - 318954 '1.36 '0.64 318954 '1.36 '0.64
1 Y 0.00
SHWEJA GUPTA 84746 '0.36 '0.00 84746 '0.36 '0.00

\u

e
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| Total [ 13019329 | '5940 | 372297 | 13919329 | '59.4081 | '37.22 | 0.00 ]

iii. Change in Promoters Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

3 Share No. of the | % of the | Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative | % of the
lo. | Holder' s | shares at the | total Decrease in shares total
Name beginning of the | shares Shareholding during the | shares
year of the year of the
company company
during
the year
No Change

v. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr Shareholding at the Transactions during the Cumulative
No. beginning of the year year Shareholding at the
end of the year
Name & Type of NO.OF % OF DATE OF NO. OF NO OF % OF
Transaction SHARE TOTAL TRANSACTION | SHARES | SHARE TOTAL
S HELD | SHARES S HELD | SHARES
OF THE OF THE

COMPANY COMPANY

INDIAN CLEARING
1 | CORPORATION LTD. 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Transfer 01 Apr 2022 291000 | 291000 1.2420
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 291000 1.2420
2 | NAIDU VANGAPANDU GOPI 134000 0.5719 134000 0.5719
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 134000 0.5719
3 | GANTA HANUMANTHARAO 110000 0.4695 110000 0.4695
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 110000 0.4695
4 | RAKESH PRUTHI 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Transfer 01 Apr 2022 51633 51633 0.2204
Transfer 08 Apr 2022 20000 71633 0.3057
Transfer 03 Jun 2022 6129 77762 0.3319
Transfer 07 Oct 2022 2882 80644 0.3442
Transfer 30 Dec 2022 15901 96545 0.4121
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 96545 0.4121
5 | IMPACT LABSPVT LTD 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Transfer 01 Apr 2022 82108 82108 0.3504
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 82108 0.3504
6 | BAHADUR SINGH CHOUHAN 700 0.0030 700 0.0030
Transfer 25 Nov 2022 2435 3135 0.0134
Transfer 02 Dec 2022 2565 5700 0.0243
Transfer 23 Dec 2022 (561) 5139 0.0219
Transfer 30 Dec 2022 631 5770 0.0246
Transfer 06 Jan 2023 12779 18549 0.0792
Transfer™ T, 20 Jan 2023 5454 24003 0.1024
Tra;r'llsf_,ér ' 03 Feb 2023 (1000) 23003 0.0982
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Transfer 24 Feb 2023 7700 30703 0.1310
Transfer 03 Mar 2023 3298 34001 0.1451
Transfer 10 Mar 2023 15401 49402 0.2108
Transfer 17 Mar 2023 1686 51088 0.2180
Transfer 24 Mar 2023 10000 61088 0.2607
Transfer 31 Mar 2023 5500 66588 0.2842
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 66588 0.2842
7 | RAJIV R JAGDALE - HUF 7000 0.029%9 7000 0.0299
Transfer 01 Apr 2022 53113 60113 0.2566
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 60113 0.2566
8 | MANISH VINCD MEHTA 53000 0.2262 53000 0.2262
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 53000 0.2262
9 | MAHESH KUMAR POKAR 52200 0.2228 52200 0.2228
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 52200 0.2228
10 | KUSUM WADHWA 49649 0.2119 49649 0.2119
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 50199 0.2143
JAYESHBHAI PANCHABHAI
11 | SATANI 47605 0.2032 47605 0.2032
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 47605 0.2032
12 | SUNITA SINGH 45492 0.1942 45492 0.1942
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 45492 0.1942
13 | SANT LAL AGARWALA 43960 0.1876 43960 0.1876
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 43960 0.1876
14 | RAJESH RANJAN 76182 0.3251 76182 0.3251
Transfer 29 Apr 2022 (8801) 67381 0.2876
Transfer 06 May 2022 (16381) 51000 0.2177
Transfer 17 Jun 2022 (16453) 34547 0.1474
Transfer 06 Jan 2023 (6000) 28547 0.1218
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 28547 0.1218
15 | JAYDEEP PANDYA 53563 0.2286 53563 0.2286
Transfer 29 Apr 2022 (10661) 42902 0.1831
Transfer 06 May 2022 (21902) 21000 0.0896
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 21000 0.0896
V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
S. Share No. of the | % of the | Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative | % of the
No. | Holder’ s | shares at | total Decrease in shares total
Name the shares Shareholding during the | shares
beginnin | of the year of the
g of the | compan compan
year y y during
the year
1. Dr. Sandeep | 1152968 | 4.92 No Change 1152968 492
Gupta
2. Mr. Manish 318954 1.36 No Change 318954 1.36
Gupta
2

L
)
’
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Richa Industries Limited

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Total (i+ii+iii)

(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans Deposits | Total Indebtedness
excluding Unsecured
Deposits Loans
i) Principal Amount 24701.59 1075.77 - 25777.36
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+ii) 24701.59 1075.77 - 25777.36
Change in indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition 1025.36 213.37 - 1238.73
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change 1025.36 2138.37 - 1238.73
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
25726.95 1289.14 - 27016.09

VIi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and /or Manager

Sr. No | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Total Amount (In Rs)

Director

Managing Director

Gross Salary

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in

Income Tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per
provision contained in
Section 17 (1) of the

(b) Value of Perquisites
uls 17 (2) of the

Lieu of
Salary u/s 17 (3) of the

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
As % of Profit
Others, specify

5

Others, Please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

[ Sr.No | Particulars of Remuneration
Ao

oo
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Independent Director

Total Amount (In Rs)

Sitting Fee for attending
Board/Committee Neetings
Commission

Others, Please Specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Sitting Fee for attending
Board/Committee Meetings
Commission

Others, Please Specify

Total (2)

Total Managerial Remuneration
Total (B)=(1+2)

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sr. No | Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount (In Rs)

Gross Salary

(d) Salary as per
provision contained
in Section 17 (1) of
the Income Tax Act,
1961
Value of Perquisites
uls 17 (2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
(f) Profits in Lieu of
Salary uls 17 (3) of
the Income Tax Act,
1961

(e)

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

WO (N

Commission
As % of Profit
Others, specify

5

Others, Please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

VIil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type

Section of the
Companies
Act

Brief Description

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/Compo
unding fees impose

Authority
(RD/NCLT/CO
URT)

Appeal Made
if any (give
details)

A. Company

Penalty

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

Punishment

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

Compounding

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

B. Directors

Penalty

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

Punishment

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

]
§

t
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Compounding | NiL NiL NIL NIL NIL
C. Officers in Default

Penalty NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL
Punishment NiL NiL NIL NIL NiL
Compounding | NIL NiL NIL NiL NIL




ANNEXURE-IV
Form No-MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Richa Industries Limited

Plot No.29, DLF Industrial Area,
Phase-lIl, Faridabad
Haryana--121003

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Richa Industries Limited (CIN-
L17115HR1993PLC032108) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

We Report That:

1 Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. But in
this case all responsibilities are vested with the Resolution Professional i.e. Mr. Arvind Kumar after
commencement of the CIRP period. Our responsibility is to make a report based on the secretarial
records produce for our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records produce for our audit.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, books of accounts of
the Company

4. Compliance with the provision of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure
followed by the company on test basis.

5. While forming an opinion on compliance and issuing the secretarial audit report, we have also taken
into consideration the compliance related actions taken by the company after 31st March 2023

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
Resolution professional during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 the
company has not complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has not proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions
of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;



(iii)

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition
filed by Tata Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”),
vide an Order dated 18-12-2018 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP
Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-2018/10357 has been appointed as
Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”’) to manage affairs of the Company in accordance
with the provisions of the Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional
(“RP”) by the committee of creditors (“CoC”) of the Company in the meeting held on
January 17, 2019 under the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT Order
for commencement of the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of the Code, the power of
the Board of Directors stands suspended and same is being exercised by RP in terms of the
provisions of Section 17 & 20 of the Code.

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings(Not applicable to the Company during the Period under the
Review );

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;(Not applicable as the company has not issued any
further share capital during the period under the review)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 and the securities and exchange board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulation, 2016;(Not applicable as the company has not issued
any further share capital during the period under the review)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the company has not issued
any further share capital during the period under the review)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the
Company during the period under the review);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008(Not applicable as the company has not issued any further
share capital during the period under the review)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client(Not
Applicable as the Company as it is not registered as Registrar and Transfer
Agents with SEBI);

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009(Not applicable to the Company during Period under the review ); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The management/RP has identified and confirm with the following laws applicable
specifically to the Company:

(1) Textile Committee Act, 1963
(2) Textile (Development & Regulation) Order, 2001
(3) Textile (Consumer Protection) Regulations,1988



I have relied on the representation made by the Resolution Professional for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations as
applicable to the Company as given in Annexure |

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)
with respect to Meetings of The Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-
2). Not applicable as Board was suspended

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered into by the company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company under CIRP Period as there is no proper Composition of
Board in the Company and all the powers are vested with the Resolution professional. As the Liquidation
order is pending before the Hon’ble NCLT Court, Chandigarh

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted and also there is no independent Women
Director on the Board of the Company.

I furtherReport that there is No Internal Auditor appointed by the Company under section 138 of companies
Act, 2013.

| further report that there are no adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

Date: 06.08.2024 For Arun Goel & Associates
Place: Faridabad Company Secretaries
Arun Goel

C.P.No 12508

UDIN:F009892F 000913036
This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-ll and forms

an integral part of this report.
Annexure |
Major General Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company

1. Factories Act, 1948

2. Direct and Indirect Tax Laws

Laws relating to Employees, Contract Labour, Child Labour, Wages, Gratuity, Provident Fund,
Bonus, Compensation, Employees State Insuranceetc.

Environment Protection Laws

Laws relating to prevention and control of Pollution

Indian Boilers Act, 1923

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
Laws relating to Trade Marks, Copyright, Design etc.

w
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is the set of policies, processes and practices governing the affairs of a Company in
pursuit of its business goals. Corporate Governance is based on the principles of integrity, fairness, equity,
transparency, accountability and commitment to values. Good governance practices stem from the culture
and mindset of the organization. As stakeholders across the globe evince keen interest in the practices and
performance of companies, Corporate Governance has emerged on the centre stage.

Over the years, governance processes and systems have been strengthened and institutionalized at Richa.
Effective implementation of these policies underpins the commitment of the Company fo uphold highest
principles of Corporate Governance consistent with the Company's goal to enhance shareholders' value.

Keeping in view the Company's size, complexity, global operations and corporate traditions, the Company's
Governance framework is based on the following main principles:

% Constitution of Board of Directors of appropriate composition, size, varied expertise and commitment
to discharge their responsibilities and duties.

¢ Ensuring timely flow of information to the Board and its Committees to enable them discharge their
functions effectively.

& Asound system of risk management and internal control.

< Independent verification and safeguarding integrity of the Company's financial reporting.

% Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information concerning the Company to all
stakeholders.

<% Transparency and accountability.

% Fair and equitable treatment to all stakeholders including employees, customers, shareholders and
investors.

<% Compliance with all the rules and regulations.

The Company recognizes that good Corporate Governance is a continuing exercise and is committed to
follow the best practices in the overall interest of the stakeholders.

In accordance with Bombay Stock Exchange and the best practices followed internationally on Corporate
Governance, the details of governance systems and processes are as under:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

Corporate Governance deals with the complex set of relationships between the Company and its Board of
Directors, management, shareholders, and other stakeholders. Your Company believes that changes are
inevitable in the corporate world, whether relating to laws, rules, regulations, standards, procedures, public
disclosures, thereby constantly posing challenges for the corporate to meet with the highest set of standards
of business ethics and fair play. However adherence to Corporate Governance practices at each such time
shall lead the way to transparent and just business operations.

Initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated, on a petition filed by Tata
Bluescope Steel Limited against Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”), vide an Order dated 18-
12-2018 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”) by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal
(“NCLT”), Chandigarh Bench, under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(“the Code”). Mr. Arvind Kumar, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P00178/2017-2018/10357has been
appointed as Interim Resolution Professionai (“IRP”) to manage affairs of the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Code and thereafter appointed as the Resolution Professional
(“RP”) by the committee of creditors (“CoC”) of the Company in the meeting held on January 17,
2019 under the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT Order for commencement of
the CIRP and in line with the Provisions of the Code, the power of the Board of Directors stands
suspended and same is being exercised by RP in terms of the provisions of Section 17 & 20 of the
Code. Further vide an Order dated June 7, 2019, Hon’ble NCLT has extended the CIRP period for a
further period of 90 days beyond the initiai a statutory period of 180 days. Pursuant to the non-
approval of resolution plan, the COC in its meeting held on 03.09.2019 has passed a resolution for
liquiflﬁtion\qf Company and directed the Resolution Professional to file an application, seeking order
of Jiquidation, before Adjudicating Authority “AA”; consequent to which, the RP has filed an
a pliﬁt;ation for liquidation on 12" September 2019 which is pending for approval by AA.
W .
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2. Board of Directors
Composition and Category

The Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”) provides leadership and guidance to the Company's
Management and also supervises, directs and manages the performance of the Company. The Board has
constituted various Committees of Directors, for the matters requiring special attention and their effective and
efficient disposal. The powers of the Board are vested with the Resolution professionai as per the IBC
provision.

Details of the Directors constituting the Board, their category, shareholding in the Company, number of
Directorships in other public limited companies etc. are as follows:

Directorship/Committee Membership as on March 31, 2023

Executive
Managing Non-
Dr. Sandeep Gupta Direcior Independ 1152968 2 4 1
ent
07481847
Mr. Lavesh Kansal | Director Executive [NIL 1 NIL NIL

Notes:

Directorship excludes Private Limited Companies, foreign companies and Alternate Directorship
Chairmanship / Membership of Commitiee include Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in
indian Public Companies including Richa Industries Limited. None of the Directors on the Board is a member
of more than ten Committees and Chairman of more than five Committees across all companies in which
they are Directors.

Independent Directors

There are no independent directors on the board of the company during the FY 2022-23.
Hence, Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 16 (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 is not applicablie.

Board Procedure

Due to initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the Powers of the Board of Directors &
Committees are suspended pursuant to the provisions of IBC, 2016

Insider Trading Code

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB!) has promulgated the SEB! (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015 (“The PIT Regulations”) The PIT Regulations has come into effect from May 15,
2015 and replaced the earlier regulations. The object of the PIT regulations is to curb the practice of Insider
trading in the securities of a listed Company. The Company has adopted an Internal Code of Conduct for
regulating, Monitoring and reporting of trades by insiders (“the Code") in accordance with the requirements
of PIT Regulation. The Code is applicable to Promoter and Promoters Group, all Directors and designated
employees who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the
Company, the Company Secretary is the Compliance officer for monitoring adherence to the said
regulations, ——_

s
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3. Committees of the Board

The powers of Board of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
passed by Hon’ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the
Powers of suspended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr.Arvind
Kumar.

The regulation 15(2A) of SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 provides that the regulations regarding the
composition of the board shall not be applicable to the company under CIRP

Audit Committee
Composition

The powers of Board of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
passed by Hon’ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the
Powers of suspended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr.Arvind
Kumar.

The regulation 15(2A) of SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 provides that the regulations regarding the
composition of the board shall not be applicable to the company under CIRP. Therefore, company is not
obliged to comply the Provision of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations in respect of the
Composition of Committee.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The powers of Board of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
passed by Hon'ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the

Powers of suspended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr. Arvind
Kumar.

The regulation 15(2A) of SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 provides that the regulations regarding the
composition of the board shall not be applicable to the company under CIRP. Therefore, company is not
obliged to comply the Provision of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations in respect of the
Composition of Committee.

Remuneration Policy
Remuneration paid to the Directors during the year 2022-23:

(a) NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(InRs.)
Name of the Director | No of shares held Sitting Fees/Monthly fees Commission | Total
(b) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(In Rs.)
Name Salary Perquisites Provident Fund Total

# excludes provision for gratuity and leave encashment.

independent Director lVleeting

There is no Independent Director on the boardof the company. Moreover, the Company is under CIRP w.e.f

18.12.2018. Hence, there is no requirement of conducting independent director meeting for the pericd under
review.

Stakeholders Relationship Commiitee

The poyyégc;f-;é\rd‘_ of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
_§y"’-‘}jon’ble NGLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the

w »
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Powers of suspended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr. Arvind
Kumar.

The regulation 15(2A) of SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 provides that the regulations regarding the
composition of the board shall not be applicable to the company under CIRP. Therefore, company is not
obliged to comply the Provision of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations in respect of the
Composition of Committee.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The powers of Board of Directors of the Company are suspended vide order dated December 18, 2018,
passed by Hon’ble NCLT Bench, Chandigarh for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the
Powers of suspended Board of Directors of the Company are vested in Resolution Professional Mr. Arvind
Kumar.

The regulation 15(2A) of SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 provides that the regulations regarding the
composition of the board shall not be applicable to the company under CIRP. Therefore, company is not
obliged to comply the Provision of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations in respect of the
Composition of Committee.

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Annual Genera! Meetings

The details of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are given hereunder:

AGM | Financial Date and Time Venue Special Resolution Passed
Year
26" 2019-2020 10th January, 2021 Plot No 29, DLF |NA

Industrial Area, Phase-
il, Faridabad-121003,
Haryana

27 2020-2021 10th January, 2021 Plot No 29, DLF ! NA
Industrial Area, Phase-
i{, Faridabad-121003,
Haryana

28th 2021-2022 30t December, 2022 Plot No 29, DLF/|NA
Industrial Area, Phase-
il, Faridabad-121003,
Haryana

Extraordinary General Meeting
No Extraordinary General Meeting was held during the financial year 2022-23.
Postal Ballot

No Postal Ballot was conducted during the financial year 2022-2023

5. Disclosure

a) The company has not appointed women Director after 01.10.2018 as required by the Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), 2015.

b) There is no proper composition of the Board. Most of the senior employees have resigned.

c) The Company is under CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS ("CIRP") under
insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016 vide order dated 18.12.2018 of Hon'ble National Company
_Law.Jribunal, Chandigarh Bench, Mr. Arvind Kumar has been appointed as an interim Resolution

" Professional as per the provision of the code. Further the Committee of creditors constituted during
CIRP has confirmed the appointment of Mr. Arvind Kumar as the Resolution Professional on

El
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17.01.2019 for the Company.

As per the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 public announcement was made inviting the
claims from the creditors and during the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP")
Expression of Interest was invited for submitting the Resolution Plan for Richa Industries Limited.
One Resolution Plan, received from the Resolution Applicant was placed before the Committee of
Creditors for approval. The plan submitted was not approved and COC resolved to liquidate the
Company. An application under section 33 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 has been
filed seeking order of liquidation from Adjudicating Authority.

d) Due to initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process since 18.12.2018 the powers of the
Board of Directors & Committee thereof has been suspended.

The Company has not complied with the various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(LODRY), 2015.

6.Means of Communication

The quarterly/half yearly and annual financial results are generally published in The Financial Express, in
English and Jansatta, in Hindi.

7. General Shareholder Information

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-2023

Day: Saturday

Date: 31st August, 2024

Time: 11.30A.M.

Venue: Plot No -29, DLF Industrial Area, Phase-ll, Faridabad-121003, Haryana

b) Financial Year
1st April to 31st March

Tentative Calendar for the financial Year ending March 31, 2023

Sr. No Particular Tentative Dates

1 First Quarter Results In or before Third week of June2023

2 Second Quarter & Half Yearly Results In or before Third week of November, 2023
3 Third Quarter & Nine Months Results In or before Third week of February, 2024
4 Fourth Quarter & Annual results In or before Fifth week of May, 2024

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges and Stock Code and Payment of Listing Fee
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (ISIN: INE516H01012)
Stock Code: 532766

Book Closure
August 24, 2024 to August 30, 2024 (both days inclusive)
Listing fees

Annual Listing fee for the financial year 2023-24 has been paid to BSE Limited wherein the Equity Shares of
the Company are listed.

Payment of Depository Fees
TS
Annual’ Custody/lssuer Fee for the year 2023-24 has been paid to both the Depositories i.e. NSDL and

CDSIQ.{;,' .
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Company Registration Details

The Company is registered in the State of Haryana, India. The Corporate Identification Number (CIN) allotted
to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate affairs (MCA)is L17115HR1993PLC032108

Stock Market Data

Monthly high and low prices and the volume of equity shares of Richa Industries Limited at the Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

MONTH High (Rs.) o (Rs) High PeE Low

April, 2022 3.98 3.06 60,845.10 56,009.07
May, 2022 3.75 2.60 57,184.21 52,632.48
June, 2022 2.96 2.13 56,432.65 50,921.22
July, 2022 282 2.31 57,619.27 52,004.25
August, 2022 2.29 1.81 60,411.20 57,367.47
September, 2022 245 1.91 60,676.12 56,147.23
October, 2022 2,59 2.05 60,786.70 56,683.40
November, 2022 246 1.90 63,303.01 60,425.47
Decermber, 2022 2.54 1.87 63,583.07 50,754.10
January, 2023 2.36 1.90 61,343.96 58,699.20
February, 2023 2.19 1.80 61,682.25 58,795.97
March, 2023 1.95 1.33 60,498.48 57,084.91

Registrar& Share Transfer Agent

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, has been appointed as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company for handling the share transfer work both in physical and electronic form. All correspondence
relating to share transfer, transmission, dematerialization, dematerialization etc. can be made at the following
address

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Address Noble Heights, 1st Floor,
Plot NH 2,C-1 Block Lsc, Near
Savitri Market, Janakpuri,
New Delhi-110058

Telephone 011-41410592, 93, 94
Email delhi@linkintime.co.in
Website www.linkintime.co.in
Share Transfer System

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are processed and transfer is completed by our Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent within a period of Seven days from the date of receipt, provided all the documents are in
order. In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/CDSL through respective
Depository/,l?artis_igants. In Compliance with the SEBI Regulation (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requireménts) Regtilations, 2015, a practicing Company Secretary carried out audit of the system of transfer
an a ceftificate to that effect is issued

=
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Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2023

Sr. No Particular No of Shares % of Holding
(A) Promoter Holding
(a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 5840555 24.92
(b) Bodies Corporate 8078774 3448
Sub Total (A) (1) 13919329 59.40
(B) Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
(b) Financial Institutions/Banks 0.00 0.00
(c) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0.00 0.00
(d) Insurance Companies 0.00 0.00
(e) Foreign Financial Institution 0.00 0.00
(f) Foreign mutual Fund 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (B) (1) 0.00 0.00

2. Non-Institution
(a) Bodies Corporates
(b) Individuals

I.  Individual shareholders holding 5240830 22.37
nominal share capital up to Rs 1lakh
ll. Individual shareholders holding 3162978 13.50
Nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh.
(c) Hindu Undivided Family 491580 210
(d) IEPF 3153 0.01
(e) Non Resident Indian (non Repat) 31153 0.13
(f) Non Resident Indian (Repat) 125300 0.55
(g) Unclaimed Shares 835 0.00
(h) Clearing Member 291500 1.24
(i) Bodies Corporate 163342 0.69
Sub Total (B) (2) 9510671 40.59
(B) Total Public Shareholding 9510671 h 40.59
(C) Shares held by custodian and against
with depository receiptshave been issued 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (A) + (B) +(C) 23430000 100

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

99.99 % of the Paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company is in the dematerialized form as on March 31,
2023.The Company Equity Shares are compulsory traded in the Stock Exchange in the dematerialized mode
and are available for trading under both the Depository Systems in India i.e. National Securities Depository
Limited and Central Depository Services (India ) Limited.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out Secretarial Audit to reconcile the
total admitted Capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the
report thereon is submitted to the Bombay Stock Exchange. The audit confirms that the total listed and paid-
up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form held with
NSDL and CDSL and total number of shares in physical form.
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Equity Shares In the Suspense Account

As Per Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulation, the details of the Shares in the
suspense Account are as follows:

Demat Physical

Particulars Number of | Number  of | Number of | Number of
Shareholders Equity shareholders Equity Shares

Shares
Aggregate Number of | 4 835 0 0
Shareholders and the
Outstanding share in the
suspense Account lying as on
April 1, 2022

Number of Shareholders who | 0 0 0 0
approached the Company for
transfer of Shares from
suspense Account during the
year

Number of Shareholders to | 0 0 0 0
whom shares were transferred
from suspense Account During
the Year

Aggregate Number of | 4 835 0 0
Shareholders and the
Outstanding Shares in the
Suspense Account lying as on
March 31, 2023

That the Voting Rights on |0 835 0 0
these shares shall remain
frozen till the rightful owner of
such shares claims the shares

Plant Locations

The Company's manufacturing facilities are located at the following locations:

Textile Division Construction & Engineering Division (PEB) (Not
in operation)

Village Kawnra, Kheri-Jasana Road, 8t km Stone, Ramnagar Road,

Near Lingayas Institute of Management & Technology | NH 121, Kashipur,

Faridabad-121101, Udam Singh Nagar,

Haryana Uttrakhand-244713

Address for Correspondence

(a) Investor Correspondence: For Share Transfer/Demat/Remat of shares or any other query in
relation to the shares of the Company.

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Address Noble Heights, 1st Floor,
Plot NH 2,C-1 Block Lsc, Near
Savitri Market, Janakpuri,
New Delhi-110058

Telephone 011-41410592, 93, 94
Email delhi@linkintime.co.in
Website www.linkintime.co.in
."/‘m\' B
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(b) For grievance redressal and any query on Annual Report

All request and other communication/ correspondence should be sent at the Company registered office at
Richa Industries Limited

Plot No 29

DLF Industrial Area
Phase-ll, Faridabad-121003

IRR)

2 IArvi an

Resolutjon Professional

Regn No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00178/2017-18/10357

(Richa Industries Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code 2016. lts affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional,

Mr. Arvind Kumar, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 21st December, 2018

and continued as Resolution Professional approved by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 17t"
January, 2019 under the provisions of the Code.)

Date: 06.08.2024
Place: Faridabad




Baddi Office : Near Laj Dharam Kanta

g SC0 9, 15 Floor, Gupta Complex
( Sai Road, Baddi, Distt Solan, (H.F.)1 T:I.w_'i}:_.'

. ' . Moh: 9318536111 8627855800
“

Ph.: 01795-2446TA

Sri Prakash & Co. E-mail : cadpindia@gmail.com, cadpindia@redittmail. com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTS

Independent Auditors Report

To the Members of
Richa Industries Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statement

1.

Corporate Insolvency Proceedings as per Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ({IBC)

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench (“NCLT") by an order dated 18.12.2018
admitted the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process application filed against Richa Industries Limited by
an operatianal creditor and appointed Mr. Arvind Kumar as an Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) in
terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code") ta manage the affairs of the company as per
the provisions of the code. Further, the committee of creditors constituted during CIRP has confirmed the
appointment of Mr, Arvind Kumar as the resolution professional ("RP"} on 17-01-2019 for the company. in
view of ongoing CIRP and suspension.of powers of Board of Directors and as explained to us, the powers of
adoption of this standalone Financials Statements vests with the Rp under Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Richa Industries Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023°, the Statement of Profit and Loss,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations Eiven to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in para 3(a) to 3(m) in the basis for qualified opinion, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit (or Loss) and cash
flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the pravisions of the Act and the Rules

H.0.:21-22, Hari Om Nagar, Civil Lines, Gorakhpur (U.P.} - 273001

. i [ agar. Delhi - 110112
s i : 105, J Extension, Luxmi Nagar, De i
Branch Offics : Delhl : Ward No. 1, Near Kharga Phulwari. Jaynagar Madhuabani

i: TR T [ gy |
E&iﬁggg;g ¢ Sireel No.7. Ward MNo. 11. Tibba Colony Ralia, Falehabad,




made there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. We refer to the following notes to standalone
financial statements:

During the year, the Company has incurred a Net Loss of Rs. 19,70 Crore resulting into accumulated losses
of Rs. 317.97 Crore and erosion of its Net worth as at March 31, 2023. The Company has obligations
towards fund-based borrowings aggregating to Rs. 270.16 Crore and operational creditors and statutory
dues, subject to reconciliation/verification that have been demanded/recalled by the financial/operating
creditors pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP). These conditions indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as going concern and therefore the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business, The ultimate outcome of these matters is at present not
ascertainable. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the consequential Impact, if any, on the
accompanying standalone financial statements.

The Company has been unable to conclude with the Resolution Plan and also the liquidation process
request has been submitted before Hon'ble NCLT which is pending as on the date of audit. This situation
indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not adequately disclose this matter.

In view of the significant losses which have been incurred by the company during the previous financial
years, the carrying value of certain fixed assets needs to be tested for impairment. The management has
not done the impairment testing and in absence of any information, we are unable to comment as to
whether any provision for impairment is required or not

In connection with the existence of material uncertainties over the realizability of trade receivables and
Security Deposit amount aggregating to Rs. 73.64 Crore included in financial and other assets which are
past due subject to confirmation and reconciliation, The management is yet to assess the change in risk of
default and resultant expected credit loss allowance on such assets,

The Inventory valuing Rs. 5.59 Crore comprises of raw material, stock of work in progress, semi-finished
goods including recovery stock and material at shop floor and Net Fixed Assets valuing Rs. 93.77 Crore was
neither Physical verification nor valued by us. The quantity and valuation as provided by Management /
Resolution Professional has been accepted without any further verification / valuation. Any deviation In
the same may affect the Financial Position and / or Financial Performance of the Company, to the extent.

In respect of various claims, submitted by the financial creditors (including claims towards fund based and
nen-fund based exposure and claims on behalf of subsidiary companies and other parties) , operational
creditors, workmen or employee and authorized representative of workmen and employees of the




Company to Resalution Professional pursuant to the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India {Insolvency
Resolution Process for Corporate Persons) Regulation 2016, that are currently under
consideration/reconciliation. Pending reconciliation/admission of such claims by the RP, we are unable to
comment on the consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying statement.

The company has not made any provision for gratuity and leave encashment for the current financial year
and no actuarial valuation report has been taken, the impact on loss for the year on account of such
previous provision is not ascertainable and relevant disclosures have not been given. This is not in
compliance with AS-15 Employee Benefits.

The GST returns i.e, GSTR-1, GSTR-38B, GSTR-2A are subject to reconciliation with books of aceourits.

The accompanying statements are in compliance to Indian Accounting Standards ('IND AS’) specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules issued there under, The same have been
adopted from 01-04-2021.

The company has not appointed Internal Auditor as required by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The company has not deposited statutory liabilities on time with concerned Government authorities under
various Acts before commencement of CIRP during the FY 2022-23. It has also not provided for
Interest/penalty for such default.

In connection with the existence of material uncertainties over the balances of trade payables and other
current liabilities amount aggregating to Rs. 67.16 Crore included in financial statements are subject to
reconciliation.

The company had made payments to various vendors for supply of machinery in the financial year 2020-
2021. However, the company is still to receive the machineries against the same. Details of the same are
given below.

| 5. No, | Party name Amount (in Rs.)
1 Parmod Lohia 2,00,000
(2 Rishi HP CE 23,51,370
3 Yogesh Kumar 3,00,000
4 D-Knot Wires 1,52,71,859
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, inour professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters,




We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report.
Sr. | Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
No.
1 Accuracy Evaluation of claims submitted

by Financial Creditors, Employees &
Operational Creditors

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

Pursuant to the commencement of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process of the Company (CIRP)
under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC},
various claims have been submitted by operational
creditors, financial creditors, employee and others
against the Company. The amount of trade and
other payables are independent of the claims filed
by creditors and admitted by the RP.

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

The Company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute
which involves significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
disputes.

Principal Audit Procedures

Obtained details of completed tax assessments and
demands for the year ended March 31, 2023 from
management. We involved our internal experts to
challenge the management’s underlying assumptions in
estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome
of the disputes. Our internal experts also considered
legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management’s position on these uncertain tax
pasitions,

Additionally, we considered the effect of new
information in respect of uncertain tax positions to
evaluate whether any change was required to
management’s position an these uncertainties.

Recoverability of Indirect tax receivables

As at March 31, 2023, non-current assets in
respect of withholding tax and others
indudes Income Tax recoverable which
are past due subject to reconciliation.

Principal Audit Procedures

We have involved our internal experts to review the
nature of the amounts recoverable, the sustainability
and the likelihood of recoverability upon final
resolution. The management is yet to assess the
change in risk of default and resuftant expected credit
loss allowance on such assets.




4. | Accuracy  Evaluation of Inventory | Principal Audit Procedures
Positions
. Our audit approach was a combination of test 011
Estimated effort Is a critical estimate 10 | jniarnal controls and substantive procedures which
determine  liability for  onerous | included the following:
obligations
I. We have evaluated the design of internal
control relating to recording of efforts incurred and
estimation of efforts required to complete the
performance obligations.
il. we have in respect Non-availability of Physical
verification and market value of inventory of Raw
tMaterial, Work in progress and Finished goods etc. and
n the absence of corrohorative evidence, we unable to
comment on the extent to which such balances are
recoverable,
iii. Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC is
confidential and cannot be shared except as per the
provisions of the 1&B code 2016,
B2 Principal Audit Procedures

Accuracy Evaluation of property, Plant
and Equipments

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which!
included the following:

I. We have evaluated the design of internal :untrnl‘
relating to recording of efforts incurred and estimation
of efforts required to complete the performance
obligations.

iL.we have in respect Non-availability of Physical
verification and market value of property, plant and
equipment etc. and in the absence of corroborativel
evidence, we unable to comment on the extent to
hich such balances are recoverable.

il. Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC is!
onfidential and cannot be shared except as per the
provisions of the I&B code 2016.




6. | Accuracy  Evaluation of  Trade | Principal Audit Procedures

Receivables
e have evaluated the design of internal control

elating to recording of efforts incurred and estimation
f efforts required to complete the performance
bligations.  In  respect  Non-availability  of
econciliation and confirmations of balances from th

rade receivables and In the absence of corroborati

vidence, we unable to comment on the extent t
hich such balances are recoverable.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’'s report thereon.

Our opinion an the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone finandial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there s a material misstaterent of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared using the going concern basis of accounting.
Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, Including
whether the use of the going concern basis of accounting is appropriate. The use of the going concern basis of
accounting is appropriate unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Management is also responsible for disclosing [in the financial
statements] a material uncertainty of which management becomes aware related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

As part of our audit, we conclude regarding the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements in the context of the applicable financial
reporting framework. We also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the

auditor's report to the disclosures in the financial statements about the material unce ty or, if such
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7.

disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial statements, Qur conclusions are based on
information available to us at the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
an entity to cease to continue as a Eoing concern.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Boing concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
Cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. However,
Pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) powers of the Board of Directors have
been suspended and these Powers are now vested with Resolution Professional (RP).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance but is not a Euarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone fi nancial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinien. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
epinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the standalone finandial statements, induding
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina manner that achleves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect
of any Identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, induding any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
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safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

8. Emphasis of matters Attention is invited to:

a. In respect of Income tax notices received by the company from the Income Tax department and these
cases are still under dispute.

b. Inrespect of Notices received by the company from Various Labor acts.

€. As per the insolvency and bankruptey code. 2016 {“insolvency code”), the RP receives, collect, and
admit all the claim submitted by the creditor (Operational, Financial & Other), employee & workmen
of the company, and Govt. Authorities. Such claim can be submitted to the RP during the CIRP, till the
approval of a resolution plan by COC, The impact of such admitted or rejected claims, if any, has not
been considered in the preparation of the Financial Statements.

d. Attention is invited on the Financial Statement wherein the management has stated that the
Company was under CIRP Proceedings and on dated 01.07.2019, a Resolution plan was presented to
COC which is subsequently rejected by COC on dated 03.09.2019. Further, The Company has
communicated the rejection of Resolution Plan to Hon'ble NCLT on dated 03.09.2019 and also filed an
application for liquidation of corporate debtor before Hon'ble NCLT on dated 12.09.2019. Since the
CIRP Process, w.r.t. resolution plan, have been rejected by COC and liguidation request has also been
submitted before Hon'ble NCLT.

e. Information is not available regarding classification of creditors into Micro, Small and Medium
enterprises as required under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act 2006. The
Financial Impact of this Non-Compliance, if any could not be determined

9. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.




2 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b}

c)

d)

g)

h)

We have sought and except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described under
“Basis for qualified opinion” paragraph, have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described in the “Basis for qualified
opinion” paragraph, In our apinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis
for qualified opinion” paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matters described under “Basis for Qualified Opinion” and “Emphasis of Matters”
paragraph, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
there with are as stated Iin the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure B". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control aver financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the information and explanations given to us:

I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent ascertained, in its standalone financial statements;

I, Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described under basis of qualified
opinion paragraph, the Company has made provision, as reguired under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts, The Company did not have any derivative contracts;
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lIl.  There has been no delay in transferring the amounts that were due to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended March 31, 2023:

For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002058C

CA Punit Kumar

M. No.522295

Date: 20-5ep-2023

Place: Baddi

UDIN : 23522295BGVIIY8612




“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report
of even date to the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023:

l.

M.

(a) As confirmed by the management, the Company is maintaining records showing full particulars
including quantitative details. The records are up to date as on 31st March, 2023.

(b) As confirmed by the RP, he has taken physical possession of the assets, based on the records of the
company, upon his appointment. The valuation of the Fixed Assets, undertaken by the Management /
Resolution Professional at its own, has been accepted as such, without further verification. Any variation
may affect the financial position and financial performance to the extent.

(c.) The title deeds of the immoveable properties are held in the name of the Company, but the beneficiary
interest lies with the bankers / lenders, with whom the same are mortgaged as security.

The inventory amounting to Rs. 5.59 Crore including stocks with certain third parties. The valuation of the
stocks is undertaken by the Management / Resolution Professional at ite own, which has been accepted as
such, without further verification. Any variation may affect the financial position and financial performance
to the extent,

The Company had granted interest free unsecured loans to companies covered in the register maintained

under Section 189 of the Act; and with respect the same:

(a)  the unsecured loan has been given without specifying any terms and canditions and hence further
comments can’t be given

(b) the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been specified, hence
further comments can’t be given.

Further the Company has not granted any secured loans ta Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence
the clauses (a), (b) of Para 3(iil) of the order are not applicable. The company has however extended
corporate guaranties to secure the payment of suppliers of material, sub-contractors and Non-banking
financial companies.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
during the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed
there under to the extent notified.

We have broadly reviewad the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products where
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records has been
specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act. And are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete,
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wiii

ix

xi
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(a) According to information and explanations given to us and records of the Company examined by us, the
Company has not been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund,
employee’s state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of excise, value added tax and cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There have heen significant delays in a large number of
cases in depositing these dues with the appropriate authorities.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and as confirmed by
management, the company has defaulted In repayment of dues to a financial institutions & banks as all the
credit facilities from most of banks/financial institutions of the company have already been classified as
NPA the entire amount of borrowing including interest are overdue and continuing default as on March 31,
2023,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company, during the vear, has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans
have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which they were cbtained.

During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to information & explanation given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or
employees noticed or reported during the year nor we have been informed of any such case by the
Management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
by us, company has not paid the managerial remuneration during the FY 2022-23.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company Is not a Nidhi
Company. Therefore, the provisions of Para 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are unable to obtain
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to comment whether all transactions with the related parties in
the financlal statements are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013. Further,
where applicable the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment. Accordingly, provisions of para 3 (xiv) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any nen-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. The provisions of clause 3 (XV) of the
Order are not applicable to the company.




¥vi In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934,
For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants
q_p‘ﬁﬂsé}__ FRN: 002058C
Date: 20-Sep-2023 CA Punit Kumar

Place: Baddi M. No.522295



Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Richa Industries Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Richa Industries Limited {“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Campany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial cantrols, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their aperating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls.

Controls over financial reparting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unautharized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2023:

The Company did not have appropriate internal financial controls over

(a) Assessment of expected credit loss/loss allowance of trade receivables and withheld amounts which are
subject matters of various disputes /arbitration praceedings/ negotiations with the customers and other
disputes.

Theinadequate supervisory and review control over Company’s process in respect of aforesaid assessment in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a material
misstatement in Preparation and presentation of financial statement including the profit/loss after tax.




A 'material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described in “basis of qualified opinion”
paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and Such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
vear ended on March 31, 2023, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the standalone
financial statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

For 5ri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002058C

CA Punit Kumar
M. No.522295

Date: 20-5ep-2023
Place: Baddi



Part | : Balance Sheet (Standalone)

RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L171 15HR1S93PLCOA2108]
Balance Sheet as at 31st March , 2023

[Rupess in Lakhs)
Mote No. | Figures as at the | Figures as at the
end of end of
the current the current
Sl Ne.  |Particulars riboring ceporting
period period
31.02.2023 31.03.2022
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
[a] Proparty, Piant and Equipment 3 18,853.26 1984563
(b} Capital work-in-progress -
{&] Intangible 2sets 4 201.R8 20188
{h] Financlal Assots:
1i:| Investments 5 o551 5l
{ii] Trade recahables 6 -
(i) Loans 7
[iv) Deposits in Bank and unclalmed dividend B 141,90 125,64
(1] Beferred tax assets {nat) g
{l] Other non-current assets 10 1837.74 2,060,085
Sub-total {1) 22,125,09 22 213.75
Z Current assots
{a] Imventaries 11 558.91 BEA.S0
(b} Fimancial Assets
(I} investments
(it} Trade receivablos 12 4,999,348 465028
(i) Cash and cash equilvalenty 13 3LE9 28.20
{iw) Bank balances other than (i) above 14 35.23 3365
(v} Levams and advances i5 4310.99 48762
{vl} Others (to be specified) 16 B.62 9,15
{c] Current Tax Assets (Met) 17
{d] DUher eirrent asssts
Sub-total [2) 6,063.03 5,877.59
TOTAL ASSETS 28,188.12 28,091.34
1] EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Eqjuity
{a} Equity Share capital 18 1.551.59 2,351.68
{b) Other Equity =31, 787.20 25 B30
Sub-total {il} -29,445.51 =27.4T.61
L] Lizbilities
1 Non-current liubilities
{a) Fimamcial Lizhilitioas
(I} Barrowings : 19 1090231 11,019.536
{H] Trade Peyables: i)
{A) 1otat putszanding dues of mitro enterprises and small
gntarprised; and
(B} tots! autstanding dues of creditors other than miera
entenprises and small enterprises,
(i} Othar financlal Nabiilties fother than those specified In em (b),
o b apecifiad)
(b} Othar Financtal Liabillties 1 B148 148
[bl Praviskans 22 10,801,832 10.114.71
(c) D=frrred t2x lahifities (Met) 7 1,652.47 165247
(d] Other nan-current fabilitaes 24 -
Sub-total (1) 23,527.99 22 B6R.02

fﬁ\ﬁ“




2 Current liabllities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Barrowings 25 2701605 25,777.36
{il} Trade Payables:-
{A) total eutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
ehlerprises; and
{8} toral outstanding dues of creditors other then micre F
enterpeises and small enterprises. . 2,791.79 2,689.68
i1y Other Tinancial labilites {other than those specified In ltem (z) |
b Other current llabilites fr) 3,924,538 384276
tc) Provisions F 373,18 388,13
Sub-erotal (2) 34,105.64 32,697.93
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 28,188.12 28,091.34

As par our report of even date attached

For Sri Prakash & Co

Chartered Accountants
{Firm Reglstration Numbar 002058G)

{CA Punit Kurmaor)

Partnoer

Membership No. 5822205

Place; Baddi
Data: 20-09-2023

©n Behalf of the Board of Diroctors

For Richa Industries Limited

Arvind Kumar

Rasclution Profesalanal
IRP Mo: IBBLPA-DO1AR-POM T8/2017-1811035T




Part 1l : Statement of Profit and Loss

RICHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN : L17115HR1993PLCO32104]
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 315t March, 2023

(Ritpees in Lakhs)
Note No.| Flgures as at the | Figures as at the
end of end of
the current the current
&l Na.  |Particulars teporting reporting
periad perlod
31.032023 | 31032000 |
1 Revenue From sperations i 1.553.27 3,566.90
1l Oifer Income 0 17.40 13,52
L] Tatal Incomie (i) | 257067 3,680.48
IV EXPENSES -
Corst of matersats consurmed 1 1,256 1,B00.50
Furchases af Stock-in-Trade L -
Changes In Imventories of finished goads, Stock-In Trade and wark-in progres 12 109,53 17.42
Employes banefits axpenss 13 61785 67366
Cther expenses 34 73728 1,566,132
Financg costs 16 1,115.09 Z209.55
Deprecistion and amarizetion expances 7 68712 B40.56
Tarsl exprnses (V] 4,541.57 7,108.90
¥ |Profit/{loss) before sxeaptional ibems and tas [11-1V] -1,970,90 2 AT8.42
Wi Exteptional/ Extranrdinary |foms ag - b8
Wil [Profitf (loss) hetore exceptions items and tafy.vi) -1,970.00 -3 A54.90
Wil |Tax expense . .
{1} Cusrent toal - -
(2) Deferred o . =
M |Profit {Loss) for the period from continubng oparations (VIFYIL -1970.90 3.454.90
X Profit/[less) from discontinusd operatians - -
M [Tax sxpenses of discontinued operations -
Bl |Profi/{inss) from Discontinued operatinns (strer tan) {£-X1) - :
Hi Profitf{loss] lor the period (i) -1,970.90 ~3,450,50
K¥ _ |Other Comprehensive Income .
A ] items thist will not be reclassified to predit er ks 38 95778
{il} Income tax relating 1o Hams that wiil not be reciassilad 1o profit or loss 3= 187.33
Sub-total [A) 67045
B. (i} e that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
[17} Inceme tix relating to ftems that will be redassdied to profic or boss =
Sub-total (B} -
Total Other Comprehensive Income [XIV Le. A+B] GT0.45
Total Camprehensive Income for the perlod [XII+XV)
*. ({Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive Income for the -1,970.490 2,7840,45
period |

‘%ﬁg‘




M1 |Earnings per equlty share in INR (for discontinued operation):
1) Basic

(2] Bilut=d

Wil [Earning per equity share in INA (for discontinued & continuing oparation)

11] Basic H£a41 -A188
1] Diluted 241 -11.88

As per our report of even date attached Cn Bahilf of the Board of Directors

For S Prakash & Co For Richa Industriss Limited

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reglstration Number 002058C) ! -

[EA Punit Kumar) Arvind Bumar

Pariner Resolution Professional

Membershlp No, 522295 IRP Nz [BEISIPA-O00fIP-PO01 78/ 2017168/ 10357

Place: Baddi
Data: 20-05-2023




Statement of Cash flow

for the year ended 31.03.2023

Particulgrs 2022-23

A, Cash Flow fram Operating Activities

Prolit for the year [Before Tax -1,970.50

Adjustment lar

Gepraciation and Amortisation B687.12
Bad Debts & LD written off and unsealived gainfloss -
Dividend Income
Finance Incorme 15.85
ProfityLoss on disposal of property, plant amd eguipment
Finance cost {including wiwinding of intenest) 1.119.09

Fair vallie adjusteant

Provisians (Net)

Oparating Profit before Working Capital changes ~180.59
Addjustment Tar

Trade Receivables -349 .10

Financial Assets- Loans & others 5310

Other Assets 10235

Inwentorbes 109,52

Trade Payable 10211

Diher finenckal labilities -

Other liabilities & provisions G687
Cash penerated lrom operations -05 68
Direct Tanes Paid [ Net of refund) T
Net Cash Inflow/{Outtiow] from Operating Activities -55.68

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Redemption/maturity of bank deposits =1.59

Purchase of property, plant and equipment ~7.53

Procodds from Sals of property, plast and squlpmenst

Investments

Investiment in Subsidisry & Joint Ventures {not)

Interest & Dividend Income 15,89
Met Cash used In Investing Activities B.&67

€. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds/Repayment af Short term B Lang term Borrowlngs 1,211.58

Dividend Papd {including tax on dividend )
Finance cost =1,115.09
Met Cash used in Financing Activitles 92.50
3.49

D. Net Increase /{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cpening Ralance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 28,40
Ciosing Bakance of Cash and Cash Equlvalents [Refer Note no.12 & 13) 31.89

Note:

1 : Cash & Cash Equivalents consists of cash and bank balance.

7L Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearn ranged whereever necessany.

3 ; Cash B Cash Equinalents includes H 3,10 Crore (previous yasr H 3.27 Crore) unclaimed dividend
lying Indesignated bank accounts.
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Mote § - Non-current assets

Property, plant and squipmant

Befer point 2 of Hote [2] for sccnunting policy an prapesty, plant and eguignent (FPE]

Particulars Flgures &s at the-end Figures as at the end
of currént reporting of current reporing
period 31.03 3023 period 3L.03.2027
Grois block 1985326 16,198.08
Leii: Aseumiilited depracation 10H7E 38 5.733.37
{niet slock {detnils refer to note £.3) I3THBT 8.345.71

Company Nt opted xemption uner ind AS 101, and accordingly carrying vahar a3 on 31,02 2070 hay haen conssbersd s deamed cost except for.

Note 4 - Non-furment gssets
ntangibile assets
Rofer point & of Note [2] Ior sceounting policy an intsngibia assats
Particulars Fgures as ot the end Figures ax at the end
of cxrrent reporting of current roporting
periad 31092023 perind 31,03.2022
|Graes block 201EE 188
Lesz: Aczumulated depreciation 193.2% 193,10
Het hlock [details refer to note 31§ BET B7E
Coripainy had cpied eesition brider Ind AS 101, and actoringly nq-rﬁ-g-_n_-Lt_ﬁm a1 41 03 2020 has Been canlidered s deemed coit,
Dasclosures 23 per Ind AS 38 bat been given in notes to accounts.
Nole 3 - Nen-current assats
Financial Azsets - Imorstments {Nog- Current)
Particular Figures an ot the end Figures as at the end
of eurrent reporting af merrent reporting
period 31.00.203% period 31082033
Inveatment in Equity instrumients af M /s Richa Krishnn Conatructions fet ted, {5100 nos
Fipiity shares, Face vahue of f5.10 sach) .51 051
{Subeediaries Companias [Ungouted)
[Total 051 051
Rete & - Non-current sssets
Financial Assets -Trade Ancslvables [Nan-Curmremnt)
Particilars Figures a5 at the end Figures i at the end
of current reporthng of anrent mporting
prrlnd 31.03.2023 period 31002082

Trads Receivahles

s Allawnnces for bad & doubtiul debm
Lesi cAutomitie price reductlon sdjustment

Net Trade Redelvebles

Sub classification:

Sucured, consldered good

Umspcured, considered good

Dowhtfil

Hon Current Trade recenvisibes incudo dofeered detts (net of provigion)

Man Current ade recelvables indude valustion sdiustméent

Due from Directors

Due frim Officers

=




Mote no, T - Non-turent assets
Financlal Assets - Loans {Mon-Current)

Particulars

Flgiares as a1 the end
of curren reparting
period 31.03.2023

Figures as at the end
of cirrent reporting
period 31.09.2022

Loans Lo employees

Loans o gthens

\Enterest accrumd and dus on lonns

Less Allgwinies for bad & doubtial lasns

Suib pledsifieation::

Secuned, considered gond

Unseoured, consldered good

Doubirfal

Security Depoits

afance with part truss b others

Dipiiits others

Liss: Allowiinces for bad B doubiful depasits

Sub Fimsificstion: .

Secured, conaudered good

Ungecured, considerad good

Bendathul

Inchudes;

Cius fran Dirésclives

| B from Officers

Rete no, B - Mon-curment assets
Financial sty - Others (Man-Casremnt)

Particulars Figuras as Al the end Figures as a1 thp and
of turrant reparting of current reporting
period 51.03.202% period 3103 3023
Finmd Deposite niore than 12 meonths maturity periad 130,45 12439
Earmarked Halances with fanke [anclaimed dividend) 1.25 128
Aent Recnivahles on (pazed Assern
Securlty Depasits
Totml 15170 125.64
Hote na. 8
Deferred tan ansrts (Nat)
Particulars Fgures as ot the &nid Fijgures as at the and
of murrent reporting of current reporting
perlod 51003603 peried 31012022
Prowisless
StEtutary dies
Dapreciations
Dthers




Mot no. 10

iher non-current assen
Partiulars Figures s ot the end Figures as at the ond
af current reporting of current reparting
perod 11032023 period 31.03.2022
Capltil acdumnce
|Atvances for purchisss
Others
o5y ABpwances Tor bad B doubiful sdvances
Secusity Deposin
Halance with custores and ather Gewt Authorities 1037.74 2,H0.05
Diapinits Dtherd
Lesy: Allowrances fnr bad & doubiiul degosts
Int]wdes:
Dhies froen Disectors
Dk froe DHicess
Total 1,941.74 2,040,098
Hote no. 11
Imeentories
Parthular Figures &6 st the end Figures as at the and
of eurrent reporting of curment reparting
parkod 31.09.202% poriod 4103, 2022
| i) Miew Whal prnnle 04 B4 345.57
[b] Work in Progeess L2103 24759
[] Finishezd gostis TaAn B0.H0
e} Stores & Spares 58.56 1444
Totnl S5H.61 668,50
Moge no. 13
Financial Aszots -Trade receivables {Cusent)
Particuiars Figures as st the end Figures as at the end
of current raparting of curment reporting
perlod 31.03.2003 pericd 11,07 2022
Trade Aeceivables 4599 38 4,650.28
Lass: Allowaness for bad & doubitful delits
Lass iAutnmatic price reduction adiustment
Net Trade Racrivabiles 4,598.30 4,6%0,28 |
Subs chiguification:
Secuted, comaiderad gnod
Unsatursd, considered good 4,599.38 4,650,218
Doubtiul
Hon Cusrent Trade recetvihles incude defarred dabea (nee of privaions|
Mon Current (rda recelvahbes inchrde yaluation adjustinent
Duie from Wireczars
D Trem Offlcers
Kote mo. 13
Firmncial Avsits - Cush B Cash Eguivalents fCurrant)
Partitulars Figimes 3 ak the end Flgures as at the end
of current reparting af curmant reporting
period 31.03.2023 period 3100 2023
|Ensh & cavh aquivalents
Biilances with Banks 30,58 2650
Cashy i Hamd 131 1RO
Corporate lguld term deposis
Risprittarices in trame
Depaslis hading maturity 3 manth or lses
31.59 23.40




Maots no. 14
Financiol Assats - Bank Balances other tham abave - |[Curment]

Particulary

Figures as at the end
af current mparting
perod 11.00.2029

Flgures a5 at the end
of current reporting
period 11 032832

Depaiits having mat ity mone than 5 months bul nol more Lan 12 mesths

3523

1365

Nota to. 15
Finnnchal Assets - Lasms & sdvences (Current)

Parfoulirs

Figuweres @5 3t tho end
af eurrent reporting
pesind 31.05.2023

Figures as at the and
of currant reporting
period 31.03.2022

|Loans to emplayees

d.ad

LEE]

Lonm ta others

Interest acerued and due on knars

Advarces ta Supplless / Othess

A5

A53.21

Loy Allowances for bad & douhiiul loans

Subl clasification:-

Serured, eondidered good

Unsecurgd, congidered goad

AST.ET

Cautrtful

Seurity Deposlts

Bialancs with port trust & athe

Deposits ethers

3074

Liess: Allowances for bad & doubitlsd deposits

Sub chrsification:-

Secisted, onsddared goed

3074

3n0a

Henorured, comsbdared good
Doutstiul

|Irshules:

|Pue from Directars

| B frvm O#ficers

Tatal

AN05E

Nete nic. 36
Finnnctal Szseots -Others (Current)

Particular

Figuresas ot the end
of current reporting
period 31.03.2023

Figures aa a1 the end
of current réporting
pariod 31.03.2027

Interest Accrued o Hanks Deposits and investinsnts

Preped Espenaes

B2

e L]

Advance ta employees

Less Adawarices for Sad & doubtiul advances

innchudes:

| e Fram Birectors

IDull feam Officers

[Total

ais




Nota ne. 17
Current Tax Assets {Nat)

Parsculirs Figures as at the end Figures a8 ot the-end
of purrend reporting of turrent reporting
period 11.03.2023 period 31052022
Adiance Tax & TS
Profision For Tasation
Mote no, 18
Share Caplisl
Particulars Figures @5 8T the end Figures as ot the end
of current. repoarting of furrent reporting
period 31037023 period 3103 HFT
Shame capitsl
huthorised 3,000.00 1,000.00
|lznied, Subheqibed & Paid wp Capial FEETN 2451 69
a] The roconclliation of the number of eguity shares cutstanding is 52t oot below: *
Sharet cutstanding st the beginnng of the year 235069 235169
Shares bought back during the year -
Shares sutstanding af this 2nd of the year 251,69 135169
iz} Detalls of shares held by shareholdars holding maore than 5% shaned ot the year end .
ficha Haoldings Limited (32 53%) 16212
&) Termi f fights attached to the equity shares:
Hote ng, 19
Financlal Liabilitles - Borrmwings (Non-Curreat)
Farticulars Flgures as ot the end Flgures a5 ot the end
of current reporting of current reparting
period 31082073 perlod 31082022
Secured
Long term muaturities of fmance kase obligstions
Lo Teemn Borrowings
a} flamics 8373535 8515.73
biCihers #2.1F L1
Suk-Total { Secured) LE &, 50106
U nsecuired a
|Lang tarm maturitsss of finance [ease obligations
Lonany and Advances fromi Relsted parties -
Micha Building Systema Private Limitod FOLET VELET
-Bieha Haldings Limited FTTEY) [ER
Firgam ather Farties a
NON-Convartible Del I 1.010,53 LOIG5E
Sub-Total {Linsecured} 212474 1,117.50
Total 10,997.31 11,019.36
Reote mo. 20
Firancial Liabilities - Trade payables (Mon-Lurrent)
Parthouiars Figuws a at the snd Figwras a6 af the and
of cument reparting o current reporting
period 31033023 period $1.04.3022
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Hote no. 21
Orther financisl llahiftles (Non-Curent)

Particulars Figures as #t the and Figures as at the end
of currant reporting of curtent reporting
petiod 31.09.2023 pefiod 3102032
ther Long term Liabilities
L} Seeurities pending atjustmomt { sefundabile BLad E1 48
|} Othirs: -
Total BL.48 148
Hots o, 32
Provislony [Nor-Curmnt]
Particulars Fagures as ot the end Figures-as at the end
ef current reporting of cisrrent reparting
period 310330218 period 31.03.200F
Lariz Tewm Prowisicns
|} Preestion for employes Ganufil®
~Provision for Gratutity 69111 L1l
—Provigion for Leaye Sncashment 4113 43113
(84 ethir .
—Acrumulated Depradation 1ERA5R 8.983 .47
Tatal 10,101 53 10,14d.71
Mote no, 2%
Beferred Tan Liabifity [Met)
Particulars Figures as st the end Fgures a5 &l the and
ol eurrent reporting of current mparting
period 11032003 pericd 31,08 2023
Dederred Tan Lisbilty 165247 155247 |
Nete nm 24
Qihie Liabilkties [Nan-Cikrrent)
Particutars Figurms a5 at the =nd Figures as at the end
of curmnt reporting of curfent reporting
period 31.03,2023 pericd 31.08 3022
Nite ao, 25
Financlal Uabilithes - Borrowings {Camment)
Particulars Figures as at the end Figuires 2= ot the end
of current reparting of eurrent separting
period 31.03.202% period 31,09, 2022
Shoet Term Borrowings
Serwiwd Ioan
|3 Loand repayeti= on demand
—Fra Banks 13,688 16 13,704,310
~Fram Banks - Vahide Loan . .
—thers - P
(1) Frawisien Tor inderer an Loan 102819 10,997,283
Lin Securad loam = .
(@) Loan froen Sanga Construction v Lid, 143.77 137.02
(] b Froen Liotys Testiles 5245 37 5i5.57
i} Lo Fegam Krighana Auito Saley 620.00 473.38
| Tatal 7,016.00




Ntz o 26
Finamcial Linbilities - Trade Payables {Current)

Particulars Fpures 25 8t tha and Figures s at tha end
af currant reporting of current reporting
period 31.03.2023 period 31.03.1022
Qther than Micrn and Small Enterpraes £791.79] 2 6RO 5E
Totsl 279179 2 ER9.68
{escaeda sl per micrn and smal erleeprRe] T :
Mot o, 27
Other Linkdligios [Curmemst)
Particulary Figures as at the and Figteres ax at the and
of curent reporting af currant reporting
perkd 11,08 2023 period 31.03.2022
Otfer Cursmnt Liabilities
fab Billa payable |acceptante:d undor L)
) Total putstanding dugs of creditors other [other than micrs arterpraes due o creditor
oihers|
Current Maturitles of Leng Tarm Dakr**
Creditors for capite goods HE2.54 158571
Credibons for sxgenaes £1L.55 35.58
Achances paynient for which value has stil 1o be given 36 .55
Unelaimad Final Blvidénd for Earlar Years * 1.25 L35
Secuiies/ otontion payible 5E129 543.40 |
5ales tan payable [ WCT Fayable 0.90 -
Tl & TS Payable 4013 45,75 |
Sarvies Tan Payable 0.00 -
|5 Fayable 24051 AT0LAL
Riaci Fod Fapable 0.00 ;
Experass payahle 10RS: .10
Eriployio imprest Fayahles A
Bearechy s Mivision
(Total 3,924,518 3,842.76
Mot no. 20
Providans [Current)
Particularsy Figures a5 at the end Figurrs as at the end
of erirrent reporting of current repoerting
pericd 31.03,2023 perlod 31083033
Shiet Tarm Provisioms
#} Prewsion lor employes barefin
[} Payiibile PF, £S5 & Weltare Fund 1691 5151
] Irsurance, Pansian and similai staff baraliis 17147 161,82
| ib| Ehhars am F
1) Presvigian foe Income Tax Q00 "
(i} Previsian fee Parding Litlgatlon £ Digputes * 1780 17480
Tatal irdas 38813




ote no. 29

Revenus fram operations
Particulars Figpures as ot the end Figures o o2 the and
of curmont reporting of current reparting
poricd 31.03.2023 pariod 31032022
Sales Jeus peburm FI7 50 25315
Income froen Services 2330080 339108
Lues: Falr value adjustmant At
et Sales {a) 253810 3.647.08
Oither Dpertiona incoms
| Export Incemntives
Finance Incomn on arsets glven on finanos lease
SEram income 15,18 1943
Fralghl & Inuranee Income
Fair walae pdjustment {Unwinding) Afc
(ihars
Otlurr Dperrafaonal Income [b) 1514 16995
|Bevenue from opemtions 2,553.27 3.666.95
i Inglutdes bed on provisiosal pifiEy
b Inchudes additional clatrm for despatches made in sarber year in scoord anoa with price
sattlement with rsfways during tha yaar.
€. Istluedes for escalation claims ramed in accordance with sales contracs, indusive of
estaation claims on accrusl bass, 1o the extent latest indices were availatds;
. inclidés dedpatehes of dquipmant valued at hald on behall of customers st thair reguest
far which paymient habeen recetved by Company | and
o, gwzluded for price reduction (rmt of refund) du b defay In dollvery as ger the terms of
the contract .
Hate no. 30
Other Income
Petlular Figures o3 ot the end Flguras as ot the and
of currant reporting of current reparting
perind 31,09, 2023 period 31.03.2022
Diber ingame
Gowermmens Grand
Prafit from sals of item of PPE
{Erchangs varlation { Cr. Balance|
| Dividemel o Irvestment [Long tarm-Trads)
{Othars [RL]
Unidaimad lafarces W/oh & short 8 Excess 0322 -
Fent Raoeived =
Acvance Forfeited /Rad Debis Recaveries .
Miscullannus Resmipts LAY 073 |
Cther Income |a) 151 73
Interest Incoma
From hanks B.A3 T.96
Char 146 &Y
Erterest income (B) 15.89 1279
Total [asb) 1r.40 18,52
Mote np. 31
Cost of meterisl consumption, erection and engineecing eagsnues
Farticulars Fleures ns at the &nd Figuris as af the snd
of current mporting of current reporting
period 31032021 periad 31.03.2022
Consumption of raw material &EEE"""“ 1270.06 11 BE
Lonsumation of stores & spares [Purchass of grock in trade! 0.0a) o
Erection and Enfineering s, - paymaont to subcontractons
Liesi: PV Adjustment Miterial/Subcontracting Cost
|Total 127066 1, 50H1.80
——
ﬁf‘-m_:
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Note no. 32
Changes In inventaries of finivhed goods and work in progress

Farticulars Figures as ot the end Figures a5 wt the end
of current reporting of awrrent reporting
period 31.05.2023 perlod 3L.03. 2033
Work-in-progress
Llassng Balence 13108 08,78
Qpening Balance I05.78 2L TR
Finished Gopds -
Closing Baignie Ta.48 1071
Opening Dalance 102.71 543
Consurmable Sores .
Closing Balante 363,40 RGN
Clpening Hafance G000 40573
{-JINCREASE /DECALASE IN WIP/ FINISHED GOODS/CONSLIMANLES 109.59 1742
Mote na, 33
Empiopue benellts axpenses
Farticulars. Figures as ot the and Figures 15.at the end
of current reparting of cerrenk reporting
period 31.03.2023 perhad 11.03.2022
Salaries, wages, bonus, allawances & other henefits 58795 63963
Contributien ta pravdent and ather funds ET.42 31.13
Group indurence a
StalT wiliare expienies 244 i
!E_nﬂn]lu Retiramant & Qther fienefits =
(i) Gratulty & Leawe Encashment - Paid -
) Gratuity & Leave Encaahment- Provitlon{Add/ Reverset] =
Totsl Bi7.69 B73.65

=




Mote no, 34
Othar aupenes of manufaciiure, adminlstration, seffing & distribution

Particulars Figures ag at the and Tigures an at the end
of curtent reporting af eurrent mporting
period 31.03.2023 period 31012022
(A) MANUFACTURSNG EXPEMSES
&l Eluﬂld!Jnhwwmﬂ.n Eluirges 16340 82212
(b Pawer e fuel 209,57 294,60
(] Water & Sewsarsge Charges 01 [E ]
(dl Comaumption of stares and spare parts 0.04 oo
i) Repairs o Machinery & Hiring Charpes 1.00 431
[f] Freight on Purchase 4,80 614
Siib-tatal (&) 518 52721 |
(E1ADMINGTRATIVE EXPENSES
& Ruditars remurieration & Ot of pocker Copersas = -
|ls} Books B priodicals . -
i} Charity & Denation s .03
(] Commestsnn  Sittirig fom 10 Nan WTD - =
g Diznctor Travedling & Conveyanca - -
) Ciwralt Expenses 144 0,41
g} Miscell mpous Eapenses [ ] 10,30
Iy Insgrane (e 1078 125w
1 Ir o8 fon eaeg) 049 029
{l] Legal & Profriiionsl Chasges 14723 1404
(k] Ot ol pocket Exporine -Conauliant . 020
(1) Gkt & Expanies 1.00 0.60
[} Fostage (Telegramy Courler Expenges g5 0,09
[n] Frinting & stationery Epemsas 322 3.18
|) Fates & Tames, Excluding tass on income E1G 15440 |
Ip] Rent 152 10,76
|} Kepaird ko Budidings 30.55 fi6.0d
{r] Regiar - Comgites 416 .54
5] Munning & Maintenanance Vebide Commerdial - -
[t} Running & Mantemance - Vahicle cthers BI.7% 101.14
[ui) Wistich SWardySecurity 4L15 40.81
[w] Aopair - Hectricals B4l B.78
[} Subseription & Membarship Fee o0 .
v} Telephone, Modem B nternnt Expanzes 4.38 LE0
iy Tr_llig[ & Uusigning Exprnaes .34 [+ ReE ]
1] Travedling & Corveyance Eupenses .60 2483
i ) OFfice Malntehancs Leponsas B.BG 19.659
(2il] C5R Exgenaiy - -
[eili] KCDO fesus Evpenaes - .
[£iv) IRP Fouog - =
2w} Repair and maintanance {othery) 306
fiwl) Sewarage B Water chiwges 107 105
_ Suh-total (B} 354.50 513,20
| SELLING & DISTRIAUTION EXPENSES
{a} Sales Promotion Experes - 791
(b} Cemmission Diwcount on Sales [ -
() Distribution Expanses/ Dxport sales claaring B 035 247
[} Advertaemeat / Tender fan & Exhibiton Espenses 135 [EE]
|z Bl Debts wiritten off 113 11622
{f] Lo tharges dedictad ipe
if] Feps & Faesa = .
Sub-totsl (€] 382 12664
Total [A+a+c) THI28 1,566.12




Mele no. 55

Prowliions [Met)
Partleuilars Figures as at the end Figures 3 at tha-and
:of current repariing of current reporting
period 31.03.2023 poriod 3L.03.2022
\Boutithil detsts Lquidsted Damages ane Laans, adunnices & deposits
| Croated during the year
Lime written back durting the year
| Contracuts| Obligatinm
Cepmtudd duning the ywar
Lewe: writton hatk dising the year
Dlhem
Crented diring the year
keas: written back during the yaur
Motd no, 36
Fimance costs
Particulars Figures a3 ot the end Figures asai the end
of current reporting of cutrent reporting
period 31033073 period 31032023
() Imesest pupenam
b ko Barks on Warking Capital Loars 328
(| to Banks on Term Loars .
[Met af TUF fberest Subsidy ® 1418813 Provious Yaar T § .
[iit] e e accounts 111804115 -
{h) Other barrowing costs 2. 306.30
|I} Bank Chazges 00456833 o
ic} ApRcutle Net GainLoss an Fareqgn Curtency Transsctions and Trandlaticny =
Tatal 1,119.09 09,85
Nate ng, 57
Depreciation and Amortkistion Experss
Particufars Figures i ot the end Figures az at thm pod
of et Feporting of current reporting
period 31.03.2023 period 1032022
Depreciation and Amortisation Exponse BHT. 12 840,25
Tt 557,12 BADGE
Haes no. 348
Tk dapense
Particulars Figures a5 a1 the and Figures a5 af the el
af cirrent reporting of current reporting
perlod 31 03,2033 pedod 11052022
@) Chrrent Taw
For Current Yaars
For aarlmei FEATE
Taksl Current Tax
b Beferred Tax
Far Current Yoors
Eor sastioy yaiark
Total Deferred Tan




Kote no, 35
Other Comprehenglve Incomes

af current reparting
period 31002075

Partlculars Figures as at the end Figures a3 at the end
of current reparting o current reporting
period 310820241 period 31.03.2022
Galr en PV af Land
Fiil & on 31032072 ER
Fiby s on 31039021 64877
FIAV e o (11,00, 2020 -
Cairying walue as on 0104, 2020 (Re 18539 Lakhs)
Gain on FMY af Land 257.70
Total BCT oa7.78
Taa impmct & 30% 287.93
DC] nel af Tan - G045
Mote o, 40
Exceptlonal f Extraosifinary Hems
Particulers Figures.as al thit and Figures ay ot the and
of curmant reparting of cunrent reporting
period 3109 3023 perind 31.08.2022
{ah Lows pn gl of fmed misets 2643
[ke] Loms om inventory revisdustion =
(€] Lees on gabn of investment :
Total - 1548
Hote no. 41
Eamning Per Share
Farticibars Flimres s ot the end Flgures a5 at the and

al current reparting
perlod 31 002022

Trofit stiributable b equity sharaholders

il average nsmber of gguety shares

Baxic and difuted earnings per sharg (in INR)
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Independent Auditors Report

Ta the Members of
Richa Industries Limited

Raport on the Consolidated Financial Statement

1:

Branch Office : Delhi

Corporate Insolvency Proceedings as per Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 (IBC)

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench ("NCLT") by an order dated 18.12.2018
admitted the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process application filed against Richa Industries Limited by
an operational creditor and appointed Mr. Arvind Kumar as an Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) in
terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code") to manage the affairs of the company as per
the provisions of the code. Further, the committee of creditors constituted during CIRP has confirmed the
appointment of Mr. Arvind Kumar as the resolution professional ("RP") on 17-01-2019 for the company. In
view of ongoing CIRP and suspension of powers of Board of Directors and as explained to us, the powers of
adoption of this Consolidated Financial Statements vests with the RP under Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Richa Industries Limited ("the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information {here in refer to as “"Consolidated Financial Statement”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in Para 3(a) to 3(m) In the basis for qualified opinion, the aforesaid
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“"the Act”) in
the manner sa required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its Consolidated prefit {or
Loss) and Consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consalidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

105, J Extension, Luxmi Magar. Delhi - 110112
Madhubani : ‘Ward No. 1, Near Kharga Phulwar, Jaynagar, Madhuaban|, Bihar-Bd 722t
Fatehabad : Strest No.7, Ward No. 11. Tibba Colony Ratia, Falehabad, Haryana-125051




section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We refer to the following notes to
consolidated financial statements:

During the year, the Company has incurred a Net Loss of 22.08 Crore resulting into accumulated losses of
'319.18 Crore and erosion of its Net worth as at March 31, 2023. The Company has obligations towards
fund-based borrowings aggregating to Rs. 306.04 Crore and operational creditors and statutory dues,
subject to reconciliation/verification that have been demanded/recalled by the financial/operating
creditors pursuant to ongaing Corporate Insalvency Resolution Process (CIRP). These conditions indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as going concern and therefore the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business. The ultimate outcome of these matters is at present naot
ascertainable. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the consequential impact, if any, on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The Company has been unable to conclude with the Resolution Plan and also the liquidation process
request has been submitted before Hon'ble NCLT which is pending as on the date of audit. This situation
indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not adeguately disclose this matter.

In view of the significant losses which have been incurred by the company during the previous financial
years, the carrying value of certain fixed assets needs to be tested for impairment. The management has
not done the impairment testing and in absence of any information, we are unable to comment as to
whether any provision for impairment is required or not.

In connection with the existence of material uncertainties over the realisability of trade receivables and
Security Deposit amount aggregating to "73.64 Crore included in financial and other assets which are past
due subject to confirmation and reconciliation. The management is yet to assess the change in risk of
default and resultant expected credit loss allowance on such assets.




The Inventory valuing Rs. 37.15 Crore comprises of raw material, stock of work in progress, semi finished
goods including recovery stock and material at shop floor and Net Fixed Assets valuing Rs. 93,77 Crore was
neither Physical verification nor valued by us. The gquantity and wvaluation as provided by
Management/Resolution Professional has been accepted without any further verification / valuation. Any
deviation in the same may affect the Financial Position and / or Financial Performance of the Company, to
the extent.

In respect of various claims, submitted by the financial creditors (including claims towards fund based and
non-fund based exposure and claims on behalf of subsidiary companies and other parties) , operational
creditors, workmen or employee and authorized representative of workmen and employees of the
Company to Resolution Professional pursuant to the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India {Insolvency
Resolution Process for Corporate Persons) Regulation 2016, that are currently under
consideration/reconciliation. Pending reconciliation/admission of such claims by the RP, we are unable to
comment on the consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying statement.

The company has not made any provision for gratuity and leave encashment for the current financial year
and no actuarial valuation report has been taken, the impact on loss for the year on account of such
previous provision is not ascertainable and relevant disclosures have not been given. This is not in
compliance with AS-15 Employee Benefits.

The GST returns i.e. GSTR-1, GSTR-38, GSTR-2A are subject to reconciliation with books of accounts.

The accompanying statements are in compliance to Indian Accounting Standards ('IND AS') specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules issued there under. The same have been
adopted from 01-04-2021.

The company has not appointed Internal Auditor as required by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The company has not deposited statutory liabilities with concerned Government authorities under various
Acts before commencement of CIRP during the FY 2022-23. It has also not provided for
interest/penaity/for such default,

In connection with the existence of material uncertainties over the balances of trade payables and other
current liabilities amount aggregating to Rs. 71.89 Crore included in financial statements are subject to
reconciliation.




- The company had made payments to various vendors for supply of machinery in the financial year 2020-
2021. However, the company is still to receive the machineries against the same. Details of the same are
given below.

S. No. | Party name Amount {in Rs.)

1 Parmod Lohia 2,00,000

2 Rishi HP CE 23,51,370

3 Yogesh Kumar 3,00,000

4 D-Knot Wires 1,52,71,859
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judement, were of most significance in our audit
of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the Consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and. we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.

Sr. | Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
No.

1 Accuracy Evaluation of claims submitted | Principal Audit Procedures

by Financial Creditors, Employees &
Operational Creditors Our audit approach was a combination of test of

internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

Pursuant to the commencement of Corporate
Insclvency Resolution Process of the Company
(CIRP) under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(IBC), various claims have been submitted by
operational creditors, financial creditors, employee
and others against the Company. The amount of
trade and other payables are independent of the
claims filed by creditors and admitted by the RP.




Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

The Company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute
which involves significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
disputes.

Principal Audit Procedures

Obtained detalls of completed tax assessments and
demands for the year ended March 31, 2023 from
management. We involved our internal experts to
challenge the management's underlying assumptions
in estimating the tax provision and the possible
outcome of the disputes, Qur internal experts also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in
evaluating management’s position on these uncertain
tax positions.

Additionally, we considered the effect of new
information in respect of uncertain tax positions to
evaluate whether any change was required to
management’s position on these uncertainties,

Positions

Estimated effort is a critical estimate to
determine liability for pnerous
obligations

3 | Recoverability of Indirect tax receivables | Principal Audit Procedures
We have involved our internal experts to review the
As at March 31, 2025, non-current asseisin | oy e of the amounts recoverable, the sustainability
respect of withholding tax and others| and the likelihood of recoverability upon final
includes trade receivables, Income Tax| resolution. The management is yet to assess the
recoverable which are past due subject to | change in risk of default and resultant expected
reconciliation. credit loss allowance on such assets.
4. | Accuracy  Evaluation of Inventory | Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

We have evaluated the design of internal control
relating to recording of efforts incurred and
estimation of efforts required to complete the
performance obligations.

We have In respect Non-availability of Physical
verification and market value of inventory of Raw
Material, Work in progress and Finished goods etc.
and in the absence of corrobarative evidence, we
unable to comment on the extent to which such
balances are recoverable.




Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC is
confidential and cannot be shared except as per the
provisions of the I&B code 2016.

S. | Aceuracy Evaluation of Property, Plant | Principal Audit Procedures
ond Equipments

: s Our audit approach was a combination of test of
Estimated effort is a critical estimate o | jnernal controls and substantive procedures which
determine liability for  onerous | included the following:

obligations
We have evaluated the design of internal control
relating to recording of efforts incurred and
estimation of efforts required to complete the
performance obligations.

we have in respect Non-availability of Physical
verification and market value of property, plant and
equipment etc. and In the absence of corroborative
evidence, we unable to comment on the extent to
which such balances are recoverable,

Valuation obtained by the RP under I&BC is
confidential and cannot be shared except as per the
provisions of the |&B code 2016.

6. | Accuracy  Evaluation  of  Trade | Principal Audit Procedures
Receivables

We have evaluated the design of internal control
relating to recording of efforts incurred and
estimation of efforts required to complete the
performance obligations. In respect Non-availability
of Reconciliation and confirmations of balances
from the trade receivables and In the absence of
corroborative evidence, we unable to comment on
the extent to which such balances are recoverable.

5. Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors/IP is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report




including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our apinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion there on.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility Is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstatad.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company's financial statements have been prepared using the going concern basis of accounting.
Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, including
whether the use of the going concern basis of accounting is appropriate, The use of the going concern basis of
accounting is appropriate unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Management is also responsible for disclosing [in the financial
statements] a material uncertainty of which management becomes aware related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

As part of our audit, we conclude regarding the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements in the context of the applicable financial
reporting framework. We also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the
auditor’s report to the disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial statements. Our conclusions are based on
information available to us at the date of the auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
an entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flow of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued there under.




This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. However,
Pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolve ncy Resolution Process (CIRP) powers of the Board of Directors have
been suspended and these Powers are now vested with Resolution Professional (RP).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but s not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with $As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(l) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we condude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
ageregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identifled misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation




precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

8. Emphasis of matters Attention is invited to:

d.

In respect of Income tax notices received by the company from the Income Tax department and these
cases are still under dispute.

In respect of Notices received by the company under Various Labor acts.

As per the insclvency and bankruptcy code, 2016 (,insolvency code”), the RP receives, collect, and
admit all the claim submitted by the creditor (QOperational, Financial& Other), employee and workmen
of the company and Govt. Authorities. Such claim can be submitted to the RP during the CIRP, till the
approval of a resolution plan by COC. The impact of such admitted or rejected claims, if any, has not
been considered in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Attention is invited to the Financial Statement wherain the management has stated that the Company
was under CIRP Proceedings and on dated 01.07.2019, a Resolution plan was presented to COC which
Is subsequently rejected by COC on dated 03.03.2019. Further, The Company has communicated the
rejection of Resolution Plan to Hon'ble NCLT on dated 03.09.2019 and also filed an application for
liquidation of corporate debtor before Hon'ble NCLT on dated 12.09.2019. Since the CIRP Process,
w.r.t. resolution plan, have been rejected by COC and liquidation request has also been submitted
before Hon'ble NCLT.

Information is not avallable regarding classification of creditors inte Micro, Small and Medium
enterprises as required under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act 2006. The
Financial Impact of this Non-Compliance, if any could not be determined

9. Other Matters

We did not audit the separate financial statements of subsidiary Company.

10. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:




a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

We have sought and except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described under
“Basis for qualified opinion” paragraph, have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpase of our audit;

Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described in the “Basis for qualified
opinion” paragraph, in cur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Statement of Consolidated Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

In our opinion, except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis
for qualified opinion” paragraph, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

The matters described under "Basis for Qualified Opinion” and “Emphasis of Matters”
paragraph, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
there with are as stated in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph:;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the information and explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent ascertained, in its Consolidated financial statements:

Il.  Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described under basis of qualified
opinion paragraph, the Company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts;
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lIl.  The company has not transferred amounts that were due to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended
March 31, 2022;

For 5ri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 002058C

CA Punit Kumar
M. No.522295
Date: 20-Sep-2023
Place: Baddi

UDIN : 23522295BGVIIX6478




Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements of
Richa Industries Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Richa Industries Limited (“the Holding
Company or the Company”), and its subsidiary company (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together
referred to as “the graup”) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of Richa Industries Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in
canjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were nperatmg
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.




Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial Controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2023:




The Company did not have appropriate internal financial controls over

(a) Assessment of expected credit loss/loss allowance of trade receivables and withheld amounts which are
subject matters of various disputes /arbitration proceedings/ negotiations with the customers and other
disputes.

(b} Physical verification of fixed assets and inventories. Further the company did not have any internal audit
system during the year.

(c) The Holding Company has consolidated financial statements / financial information of the subsidiary
campany, which is a company incorporated in India, which has been included in the consolidated financial
statements based on audited financial statements/financial information. Hence, we are unable to comment on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting related to
the consolidation of the said entities and consequently the items of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and
net cash flows from the said subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in the consolidated
financial statements of the Holding company have been audited by other auditor and therefore not reported by
us. The inadequate supervisory and review control over Company's process in respect of its aforesaid
assessment in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a
material misstatement in preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statement including the
profit/loss after tax. Refer Appendix -1

The inadequate supervisory and review control over Company’s process in respect of afaresaid assessment in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a material
misstatement in Preparation and presentation of financial statement including the profit/loss after tax.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described in “basis of qualified opinion”
paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate interpal financial controls system over
financial reporting and Such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on March 31, 2023, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the Consolidated
financial statements of the Company, and we have issued a qualified opinion on the Consolidated financial
statemnents.

For Sri Prakash & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: D02058C

CA Punit Kumar
M. No.522295

Date: 20-5ep-2023
Place: Baddi



Appendix-1

The details of the subsidiary company that have been consolidated on the basis of unaudited
Accounts.

5. No. Name of the Subsidiary Company

1 Richa Krishna Constructions Private Limited
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Part il : Statement of Profit and Loss
IICHA INOUSTRIES LIMITED (CIM = L17115HR1953PLC0A2108)
Statoment of Profit and Loss for the period ended 315t March, 2023
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Statement of Cash flow
forthe year ended 31.03.2023

Particulars 2022-23
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit for the year [Before Tax) -1, 209 56
Adjustment far
Depreciation and Amartisation GAT.12
Bad Debts & LOwiitten off and unrealized gain/loss
Dividend Income
Fivance [ncome 3155
Profis/Lass an disposal of propery, plant and equipment
Finance cost 4lncluﬂ1rlgm_w.uln:ﬂng of Interes) 1.435.03
Fatir value sdjustmant
Provisions [Met)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes -328.96
Adjustment for
Trade Recetvabiles -349.10
Flrancial Assets- Loans & others &4,32
Other Azzety 3550
Inventories -¥39.97
Trade Payalile 256.11
Ottier financial |abilitles
Other fiabilities & provisions A.71
Caih genersted from operations -F8.38
Direct Taxes Paid | et of refund) 0
Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Operating Activities 540,38
B, Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Redemption/maturity of bank deposity -1.59
Purchase of property, plant and squiprmant -7.53
Procesds from Sale of gropenty, plant and sguipment
Investmgnts
Fnvestrmant In Subsidiary & Joint Ventures {net)
Intarast & Dividend income 31.55
Met Cash used in Investing Activities 1133
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 174548
Proceeds/Repaymant of Short term & Long term Rorowings
Brividend Pald (including tax on dividend )
Finanee eoal <1,235.03
Net Cash used in Anancing Activities 530.45
-6.60
D. Net Increase f{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cpening Balance of Cash and Cash Eguivalents 3028
Clusing Balanca of Cash and Cash Equivalents [Reler Note no 12 & 13) 32.68

Note:
1 :Cash & Cash Eguivalents consists of cash and bank balance.
2t Prvious year's figures have been regrouped/rearmnged wherever necessary,

3:Cash & Cash Fquivalents includes H 3.30 Crore {previous year H 3,27 Crore) unclaimed dividend lying In

designated bank accounts.




STATEMEMT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (SOCIE)

RICHA INDILESTRIES UMITED [OIN £ L1IT115HAI993PLC032108]
Balance Shest a3 at 3ist March , 2023

Plot Mo 28, DLF Ingustrial Ares, Phase -|l, Faridatiad, Barpana (indis) 121003
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{1] For the year ended 3151 March 2022

Resesves and Surplus Cakver items Tiowkad Chidver Man Cantralling
o Dy Erguity Frvmrest [WET)
Capital Reosorue Saurliles Genoral feserue | Aetained Eamings | Comprahenyive
Pramiam _lImtame

(Opening Balange &5 81 0104, 2021 (s por ind A5)

licha Irgustries b, 12,15 233445 898 -2% 4E8.51 16056  EhBeETD

Hicha Krighna Constructions - - | N - 050 Q.44
Aild flleus| Totsl Comprahanabve mcome for the yeas

Nichn Intiuistries Lid. T E7 3453 15 -3,931.55

Hicha Kri hma Conitruchans L74 LT4 (.85 |
Lesi Transier (o general ressrun

m_m..r_-._?m:.-qlu Lid: 73,11 731l

Nicks Krishas Caratruction -
Baiance oz at 11 March, 2023 s per nd A%)

Micha industries 11d, 1215 1,234.09 a4 32,9167 16456 30,473,598

Filcha Krinhna o troction: - = - 26 - .64 ..HIL-L

}.Wcl.u




2] Far ihe yesd ended 31s: March 2021

Rz, bn lakhz)
Heserves gnd Surplus Ot it Total ihar Non Comtrafling
of Dther Equity Irvtaroeet (N1}
Capitl Resanes Saparities Géneral leserve | Retnined Earnings | Comprehensive
Preamdum Income
Opening Balanos a5 ot D08, 2020 {us per bid AS)
Richa Intlustries Lid. 1215 213448 114 A7 24 247,38 . ~31.385.85
Riths Kriols Conatisctinn - - . .08 E T a1
Addd|lesa | Total Comprehensive incomas for the yesr
Richa Indlustries { i a - -1 30 RS -4 3114 168.56 -8 SELAT
fucha Krighne Constrsciorg =198 158 007
Luss | Tramsfon 1o general tesenve
Fekthia Inéluatr e Lid
Ritha Krivhna Consirations
Bafance @ at 31 March, 3011 (a5 par ind A5)
wh..._lm Enclustrios Ll 1215 L1848 -HA.08 29 45R 51 163.55 ]
ltizha Krizhna Construstions . - - a0 : 0.9 04
{3} A5 wt Transition date LeuApi i, 2020
i Lok}
Retorues and Surplus Ot Ity Total Db Mo Comtradling
of Gther Equity inferess [NEI)
Capitul Ressrun Sncurliiss Geaness| Resarve | Retsined Canings | rompresensive .
Pramiurm Incame
Balinge &5 ot 31.03. 2020 fas pes 1GARP)
RMatha Industries Lid 12.15 213445 JI40T =35, 356 54 13,054 B3
Akchin Kriskiee Camstructinns 20 BT 141
At/ flessh Profit for the Year
Richa ndustries L2,
i ha Erithna Comtruchons
Biddl/ (lessl: Translthon bmpact due 10 ind A5 adRistment -
it Industrios (id - - - 5 a7 50897
fizha Induslries Lid,
Micha Knshpa Comtructioi
Belance 33 81 01.04.2020 {as pes lnd AS)
Rk [ridusiries Lid 1215 1734 48 TLANT 28, BAT. 36 . =23, 385.8% -
fichg Krshns Conatructiong - - - LAg . .58 LAY
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